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ADB

BSA

BSEC

CDBL

CIP

CSE

CMDP

DSE

FY

IFRS

IAS

ICB

IAMPLC

ICML

ISTCL

NAV

NRB

RIU

EPU

Asian Development Bank

Bangladesh Standards on Auditing

Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission

Central Depository Bangladesh Limited

Cumulative Investment Plan

Chittagong Stock Exchange PLC.

Capital Market Development Programme

Dhaka Stock Exchange PLC.

Fiscal Year

International Financial Reporting Standards

International Accounting Standards

Investment Corporation of Bangladesh

ICB Asset Management PLC

ICB Capital Management Limited

ICB Securities Trading Company Limited

Net Asset Value

Non-Resident Bangladeshi

Re Investment Unit

Earning Per Unit
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cwiPvjbv †evW© Board of Directors

Aa¨vcK Avey Avn‡g`
cÖv³b Aa¨vcK I †Pqvig¨vb
A_©bxwZ wefvM
XvKv wek¦we`¨vjq

cwiPvjKe„›`

Avey mv‡jn †gvt gwnDwÏb Luv GbwWwm
hyM¥ mwPe
Avw_©K cÖwZôvb wefvM
A_© gš¿Yvjq
MYcÖRvZš¿x evsjv‡`k miKvi

†gvt AvkÖvdzj Avjg
wbe©vnx cwiPvjK
evsjv‡`k e¨vsK

†gvt Rwmg DwÏb
e¨e¯’vcbv cwiPvjK I wmBI
evsjv‡`k †W‡fjc‡g›U e¨vsK wcGjwm

†gvt nviæb-Ai-iwk`
e¨e¯’vcbv cwiPvjK I wmBI
mvaviY exgv K‡c©v‡ikb

†gvt kIKZ Avjx Lvb  
e¨e¯’vcbv cwiPvjK I wmBI
†mvbvjx e¨vsK wcGjwm

†gvt gwRei ingvb
e¨e¯’vcbv cwiPvjK I wmBI
RbZv e¨vsK wcGjwm

†gvt Av‡bvqviæj Bmjvg 
e¨e¯’vcbv cwiPvjK I wmBI
AMÖYx e¨vsK wcGjwm

e¨e¯’vcbv cwiPvjK

wbiÄb P›`ª †`ebv_

†evW© mwPe

iæLmvbv Bqvmwgb
Dc-gnve¨e¯’vcK

Prof. Abu Ahmed
Former Professor and Chairman
Department of Economics
University of Dhaka

Directors

Abu Saleh Md. Mohiuddin khan ndc
Joint Secretary
Financial Institutions Division
Ministry of Finance 
Govt. of the People’s Republic of Bangladesh

Md. Ashraful Alam 
Executive Director
Bangladesh Bank

Md. Jashim Uddin
Managing Director & CEO
Bangladesh Development Bank PLC

Md. Harun-Or-Rashid
Managing Director & CEO
Sadharan Bima Corporation

Md. Shawkat Ali Khan
Managing Director & CEO
Sonali Bank PLC

Md. Mazibur Rahman
Managing Director & CEO
Janata Bank PLC

Md. Anwarul Islam
Managing Director & CEO
Agrani Bank PLC

Managing Director

Niranjan Chandra Debnath

Board Secretary

Ruksana Yasmin
Deputy General Manager

Chairman†Pqvig¨vb



ICB Unit Fund

Annual Report 2024-2506

ICB UNIT FUND at a glance (FY 2009-10 to FY 2016-17)

Particulars 2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17

Gross Issue*
unit (No.)

amount (Tk. in crore)
3169724

39.62
3378648

52.36
4037627

68.63
4544648

79.99
5642945

101.57
6384257

127.64
6700214

150.75
7142532

171.42
Repurchase

unit (No.)
amount (Tk. in crore)

927018
13.11

797905
13.94

717044
13.15

1071547
20.71

797781
16.01

700428
15.54

985720
23.72

584957
14.86

Net Issue
unit (No.)

amount (Tk. in crore)
2242706

26.51
2580743

38.42
3320583

55.48
1473101

59.28
4845164

85.56
5683829

112.10
5714494

127.03
6557575

156.56
Cumulative Net Issue

unit (No.)
amount (Tk. in crore)

42868438
489.21

45449181
527.63

48769764
581.51

52242865
640.79

57088029
726.35

62771858
838.45

68486692
965.48

75045218**
1122.04

Portfolio Investment (Tk. in
crore)

(as on 30 June)
at cost price

at market price

892.49
2715.41

1190.13
3066.38

1277.18
2571.70

1532.21
2830.21

1667.55
3751.79

1863.46
4017.79

2226.23
4055.09

2637.80
4687.42

No. of Securities
(held in the portfolio as on
30 June)

331 378 361 376 385 394 397 397

Net Income (Tk. in crore) 156.53 319.36 196.37 269.99 304.60 361.87 353.60 399.71

Earning per Unit (Tk.) 36.51 39.73 40.26 51.68 53.00 57.65 51.63 53.26

Dividend Per Unit (Tk.) 26.00 30.00 32.00 36.50 40.00 42.50 43.00 45.00

Dividend Amount (Tk. in
crore)

111.46 136.34 156.06 190.69 228.35 266.78 294.49 337.70

Price of Unit
Rep. Price opening (Tk.)
Rep. Price closing (Tk.)

125.00
172.00

155.00
196.00

166.00
210.00

176.00
218.00

180.00
230.00

200.00
255.00

225.00
265.00

240.00
275.00

Dividend Yield on Opening
Price (Percentage) 20.16 18.87 18.82 20.28 21.74 20.83 18.77 18.44

NAV- Per Unit (Tk.)
at cost

at market
170.53
595.77

184.51
597.34

195.30
460.74

215.47
463.93

232.14
596.56

250.25
593.45

261.60
528.64

275.14
548.26

* Gross Issue represents issue of units instead of cash dividend under Cumulative Investment Plan (CIP).
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ICB UNIT FUND at a glance (FY 2017-18 to FY 2024-25)

* Gross Issue represents issue of units instead of cash dividend under Cumulative Investment Plan (CIP).
** 951 Unit certificate has been adjusted during FY 2016-17.
*** 149 Unit certificate has been adjusted during FY 2018-19.
**** 16564 Unit certificate has been adjusted during FY 2022-23.
***** 90 Unit certificate has been adjusted during FY 2023-24.
******4930 Unit certificate has been adjusted during FY 2024-25.

Particulars 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 2024-25

Gross Issue*

unit (No.)

amount (Tk. in crore)

7905783

201.60

7781390

198.43

8721378

222.40

9348014

238.37

10486266

273.69

10955653

296.90

97,81,301

269.96

1,03,94,267

285.84

Repurchase

unit (No.)

amount (Tk. in crore)

880400

24.35

1078207

29.26

772835

20.07

677924

17.54

593174

16.19

414399

11.24

328578

8.94

9,18,543

24.81

Net Issue

unit (No.)

amount (Tk. in crore)

7025383

177.25

6703183

169.17

7948543

202.33

8670090

220.83

9893092

257.50

10557818

285.82

9452813

261.02

94,75,724

261.03

Cumulative Net Issue

unit (No.)

amount (Tk. in crore)

82070601

1299.29

88773933***

1468.45

96722476

1670.77

105392566

1891.60

115285658

2149.10

125843476****

2434.92

135296289*****

2711.61

14,47,76,943

2972.77

Portfolio Investment (Tk. in
crore)

(as on 30 June)

at cost price

at market price

2812.82

4722.45

3045.81

4828.67

3498.72

3714.04

3856.61

5352.69

4131.33

5479.22

4228.00

5176.35

4620.89

3937.07

4771.65

3373.85

No. of Securities

(held in the portfolio as on 30 June) 375 364 366 310 297 245 299 312

Net Income (Tk. in crore) 385.28 408.29 439.25 494.84 532.48 439.27 505.57 442.24

Earning per Unit (Tk.) 46.95 45.99 45.41 46.95 46.19 34.91 37.37 30.20

Dividend Per Unit (Tk.) 40.00 41.00 40.00 42.00 42.00 34.90 35 30.00

Dividend Amount (Tk. in crore) 328.28 363.97 386.89 442.65 484.20 439.19 473.53 434.33

Price of Unit

Rep. Price opening (Tk.)

Rep. Price closing (Tk.)

255.00

295.00

255.00

295.00

255.00

267.00

255.00

273.00

261.00

284.00

271.00

279.00
272.00
272.00

271.00

270.00

Dividend Yield on Opening
Price (Percentage) 15.44 15.83 15.44 16.22 15.85 12.83 12.92 11.19

NAV- Per Unit (Tk.)

at cost

at market

278.94

511.62

285.95

486.78

291.15

313.41

298.74

440.69

303.59

420.51

297.60

372.96

301.01

250.47

258.10

355.91
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ICB Unit Certificate Specimen

AvBwmwe BDwbU dvÛ Gi cwiwPwZ
m~Pbv

evsjv‡`k miKv‡ii Aby‡gv`bµ‡g Bb‡f÷‡g›U K‡c©v‡ikb Ae 
evsjv‡`k KZ…©K Bb‡f÷‡g›U K‡c©v‡ikb Ae evsjv‡`k Aa¨v‡`k, 
1976 Gi 21(2) aviv [eZ©gv‡b Bb‡f÷‡g›U K‡c©v‡ikb Ae evsjv‡`k 
AvBb, 2014 Gi aviv 17(L)] Ges AvBwmwe BDwbU †i¸‡jkbm&&, 1981 
Gi Aax‡b 10 GwcÖj, 1981 mv‡j AvBwmwe BDwbU dvÛ (GKwU 
†e-†gqvw` wgDPy¨qvj dvÛ) MwVZ nq| AvBwmwe BDwbU †i¸‡jkbm&&, 
1981 †gvZv‡eK K‡c©v‡ikb Avb‡›`i mv‡_ AvBwmwe BDwbU dv‡Ûi 
44Zg evwl©K cÖwZ‡e`bmn 30 Ryb 2025 Zvwi‡L mgvß A_©eQ‡ii 
wbixw¶Z wnmve Dc¯’vcb Ki‡Q|

Profile of ICB Unit Fund
Inception

With the approval of the Govt. of Bangladesh, ICB Unit Fund 
(an open-end Mutual Fund) was formed in April 10, 1981 by 
the Investment Corporation of Bangladesh under section 21 
(2) of the Investment Corporation of Bangladesh Ordinance, 
1976 [at present section 17 (Kha) of the Investment 
Corporation of Bangladesh Act, 2014] and ICB Unit 
Regulations, 1981. In terms of the provision of ICB Unit 
Regulations, 1981 the Corporation is pleased to present the 
44th Annual Report together with the audited accounts of ICB 
Unit Fund for the year ended 30 June 2025.

AvBwmwe BDwbU dv‡Ûi D‡Ïk¨

AvBwmwe BDwbU dvÛ n‡jv GKwU †e-†gqvw` wgDPy¨qvj dvÛ| wewb‡qv‡Mi 
m‡e©v”P wbivcËv weavb Ges Avkvbyiƒc evrmwiK gybvdv AR©‡b dvÛ‡K 
myôyfv‡e cwiPvjbv I ˆewPÎ¨gq cÎ‡Kv‡l wewb‡qv‡Mi j‡¶¨ GwU BDwbU 
†nvìviMY‡K my‡hvM cÖ`vb K‡i _v‡K| 

AvBwmwe BDwbU dv‡Ûi cÖavb D‡Ïk¨ n‡jv Gi BDwbUmg~n ¶z`ª 
wewb‡qvMKvix‡`i wbKU weµq Kivi gva¨‡g mwÂZ A_©‡K mPj ivLv Ges 
†mB mv‡_ M„nxZ Znwejmg~n evRviRvZK…Z wmwKDwiwU‡R wewb‡qvM Kiv| 
g~jab I F‡Yi Ab¨Zg Drm wn‡m‡e GB w¯‹g †`‡ki wkí I evwY‡R¨ 
mnvqZv cÖ`vb K‡i _v‡K Ges †`‡ki wkívq‡b ¸iæZ¡c~Y© Ae`vb iv‡L|

Objective of the ICB Unit Fund

ICB Unit fund is an open-ended Mutual Fund. It provides an 
opportunity to the unit holders to invest their funds in a well 
managed and diversified portfolio with a highest degree of 
security of capital and reasonable yearly returns. 

The main objective of ICB Unit Fund is to mobilize savings 
through selling off its units to small investors and to invest 
these funds in marketable securities. This scheme provides a 
potential source of equity and debt to industrial and 
commercial concerns and contributes to the industrial 
development of the country.
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Snapshot of Dividend Decleration Meeting of ICB Unit Fund for FY 2024-25

g~j¨ wba©viY

Òg~j¨ wba©viY KwgwUÓ wbqwgZfv‡e mfvq wgwjZ n‡q BDwb‡Ui 
cybtµqg~j¨ wba©viY K‡i _v‡K| BDwb‡Ui g~j¨ wba©viY Kivi mgq 
Ab¨v‡b¨i g‡a¨ dv‡Ûi m¤ú` g~j¨‡K we‡ePbvq †bqv nq| BDwb‡Ui g~j¨ 
wba©viY msµvšÍ Z_¨ AvBwmwei I‡qemvBU, †bvwUk †evW© Ges eûj 
cÖPvwiZ RvZxq ˆ`wbK cwÎKvq cÖKvk Kiv nq|

jf¨vsk eÈb 

AvBwmwei cwiPvjbv †evW© KZ„©K evwl©K wbU gybvdvi b~¨bZg 70 kZvsk 
jf¨vsk wn‡m‡e †NvlYv Kiv nq| 2024-25 A_©eQ‡i evwl©K wbU gybvdvi 
cÖvq 99.34 kZvsk jf¨vsk wn‡m‡e †NvlYv Kiv n‡q‡Q| jf¨vsk †NvlYvi 
ciciB jf¨vsk cÎ weZiY Kiv nq|

Price Fixation

The repurchase price of unit is fixed in the regular meeting of the 
“Unit Price Fixation Committee”. For the fixation of unit price, 
asset value of fund is considered among others. Information 
regarding price fixation of unit is published in website, notice 
board of ICB and well-circulated national daily newspaper.

Dividend Distribution 

At least 70 percent of the annual net profit is declared as 
dividend by Board of Directors of ICB. During FY 2024-25, 
about 99.34 percent of annual net profit has been declared 
as dividend. Dividend Warrants are issued just after 
declaration of dividend.

AvBwmwe BDwbU dv‡Ûi myweavmg~n

AvBwmwe BDwbU aviKMY wb‡¤œv³ myweavmg~n †c‡q _v‡Kb:

1) me©‡kl wbU A¨v‡mU f¨vjy (NAV) we‡ePbvq wb‡q AvBwmwe BDwbU 
mvwU©wd‡KU-Gi cybtµq g~j¨ wba©vwiZ n‡q _v‡K| BDwbU dv‡Ûi 
m¤ú`g~j¨ cwieZ©‡bi d‡j cybtµq g~j¨ cwiewZ©Z n‡q _v‡K| 
djkÖæwZ‡Z BDwbU aviKMY †h †Kvb mgq hyw³hy³ g~‡j¨ wewb‡qvM 
cÖZ¨vnv‡ii my‡hvM †c‡q _v‡Kb;

2) AvBwmwe BDwbU dv‡Ûi cybtµq g~j¨, wbU m¤ú` g~j¨mn Ab¨vb¨ 
g~j¨ ms‡e`bkxj Z_¨ wbqwgZfv‡e RvZxq ˆ`wbK cwÎKv I 
I‡qemvB‡U cÖKvk Kiv nq| d‡j wewb‡qvMKvixMY cÖ‡qvRbxq Z_¨ 
mn‡RB †c‡q _v‡Kb;

Benefits of ICB Unit Fund Certificates

ICB unit holders can enjoy the following benefits:

1) Considering the latest Net Asset Value (NAV) of ICB Unit 

Certificate, the re-purchase price is fixed. The re-purchase 

price of ICB Unit is changed with the movement of Asset value 

of Unit Fund. Conseqeuntly, the unit holders get the facilities 

to withdraw their investment at a rational price at any time;

2) The re-purchase price, net asset value and other price 
sensitive information about unit fund are regularly 
published in the website and national daily newspaper. As 
a result, the investors can get necessary information easily;
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3) BDwbU aviKMY mvgwqK cÖ‡qvR‡b BDwbU mvwU©wd‡KU wj‡qb †i‡L
AvBwmwemn Ab¨vb¨ e¨vsK/Avw_©K cÖwZôvb n‡Z mn‡R FY MÖnY 
Ki‡Z cv‡ib;

4) AvBwmwe BDwbU dv‡Û bwgwb g‡bvbq‡bi my‡hvM i‡q‡Q;

5) AvBwmwe BDwbU dv‡Û wewb‡qvMKvixMY AvqKi AvBb, 2023 Gi 
6ô Zdwm‡ji 76 bs avivi 1g As‡ki 8 Dcaviv Abyhvqx Ki 
†iqvZ myweav †fvM K‡i _v‡Kb;

6) AvBwmwe BDwbU dv‡Ûi AwR©Z Avq Kigy³;

7) BDwbU aviKM‡Yi Pvwn`v Abyhvqx AvBwmwe BDwbU mvwU©wd‡KU-Gi 
cÖvc¨ jf¨vsk I mgc©Y g~j¨ BEFTN-Gi gva¨‡g BDwbU †nvìviM‡Yi 
e¨vsK A¨vKvD›U-G †cÖiY Kiv nq; Ges

8) BDwbU aviKM‡Yi Pvwn`v †gvZv‡eK AvqKi KZ©b 
mb`/Bb‡f÷‡g›U mvwU©wd‡KU/f¨vjy‡qkb mvwU©wd‡KU B-†gB‡j 
†cÖiY Kiv n‡q _v‡K|

Ab¨vb¨ cÖvmw½K Z_¨vw`
K) jf¨vsk cÎ bv †c‡j ev nvwi‡q †M‡j cÖ‡qvRbxq AvbyôvwbKZv 

mv‡c‡¶ Wzwcø‡KU jf¨vsk cÎ Bmy¨ Kiv nq;

L) BDwbU aviKMY‡K Zv‡`i cwiewZ©Z wVKvbv h_vkxNª m¤¢e Bmy¨K…Z 
Kvh©vj‡q Rvbv‡Z n‡e hv‡Z K‡i jf¨vsk cÖ`vb Ges mvwU©wd‡KU 
mgc©‡Y †Kvb ai‡Yi RwUjZvi m„wó bv nq;

M) †Kvb cÖKvi c~e© †bvwUk e¨wZ‡i‡KB Ges h_vh_fv‡e ¯^Z¡ Z¨vMcÎ
c~iY I †iwR÷vW© aviK KZ…©K ¯^v¶ic~e©K BDwbUmg~‡ni cÖPwjZ 
cybtµq g~‡j¨ bM`vqb Kiv nq; Ges

N) e„n¯úwZevi, QywUi w`b Ges cÖwZeQi RyjvB gvm e¨ZxZ cÖwZw`b 
e¨vswKs mgqmxgvi g‡a¨ hveZxq †jb‡`b m¤úbœ n‡q _v‡K|

3) The unit holders can easily avail loan facilities against 
lien of unit certificates from ICB and other 
Bank/Financial Institutions on temporary basis;

4) There has an opportunity to nominate someone as 
nominee in the ICB Unit Fund;

5) Unit holders can enjoy tax concession benefit as per 
sub-section 8, Part-1, section 76 of 6th schedule of the 
Income Tax Act, 2023.  

6) Income earned by ICB Unit Fund is tax-free;

7) Dividend and surrender value of ICB unit certificates are 
credited to the unit holders’ bank account through 
BEFTN as per their demand; and

8) The certificate of tax deduction/investment/valuation is 

sent to the unit holders through e-mail as per their 

requirement.

Other Relevant Information

a) In case of non-receipt or lost dividend warrants, duplicate dividend 
warrants are issued after completing necessary formalities;

b) Unit holders should immediately communicate for any 
change of their addresses to the issuing offices so as to 
avoid complexities in dispatching dividends and 
surrendering the certificates;

c) Units can be encashed at the prevailing repurchase price 
by submitting the prescribed surrender forms duly filled 
in and signed by the registered holders without any prior 
notice; and

d) Daily transactions are being held during banking hours except 
Thursday, holidays and in the month of July each year.

Declared dividends for the FY 2023-24 on July 30, 2024.

Reintroduced the Cumulative Investment Plan (CIP) option for dividend payments starting FY 2024-25, offering 
greater advantages to certificate holders.

Streamlined the selling process for Unit Funds through SIP and the issuance of dividend certificates, enhancing 
operational efficiency.

App-based services to provide investors, particularly those availing of the ICB Unit Lien scheme.

Launched a robust “Payment Gateway” enabling 24/7 electronic payments for customers of deposits, IPO/right 
share payments, and transactions related to mutual and unit funds through MFS apps like Bkash and the “Pay 
Bill” feature.

Tax & Investment Certificate of ICB Unit Fund using ICB website
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BDwbU dvÛ cwiPvjbv I e¨e¯’vcbv Operation and Management of Unit Fund

BDwbU cybtµq Ges CIP w¯‹‡gi Aax‡b BDwbU Bmy¨

Gwkqvb †W‡fjc‡g›U e¨vsK I evsjv‡`k miKvi Gi D‡`¨v‡M m~wPZ 
K¨vwcUvj gv‡K©U †W‡fjc‡g›U †cÖvMÖvg (wmGgwWwc)-Gi Aax‡b AvBwmwe 
Aa¨v‡`‡k cÖvß ¶gZve‡j MwVZ mvewmwWqvwi †Kv¤úvwb ÒAvBwmwe 
A¨v‡mU g¨v‡bR‡g›U wcGjwm.Ó 1 RyjvB 2002 ZvwiL n‡Z Kvh©µg ïiæ 
Kivq AvBwmwe BDwbU dvÛ-Gi mvwU©wd‡KU weµq (wmAvBwc w¯‹g 
e¨ZxZ) Kvh©µg eÜ ivLv n‡q‡Q| 

2024-25 A_©eQ‡i µgcywÄZ wewb‡qvM cwiKíbv (wmAvBwc) Gi
AvIZvq 285.84 †KvwU UvKvi 1,03,94,267 wU BDwbU Bmy¨ Kiv nq 
Ges 24.81 †KvwU UvKvi 9,18,543 wU BDwbU cybtµq Kiv nq|  

wb‡¤œi mviwY‡Z 2020-21 n‡Z 2024-25 A_©eQi ch©šÍ †gvU BDwbU 
Bmy¨ (wmAvBwc), cybtµq Ges wbU Bmy¨i Zyjbvg~jK Ae¯’vb cÖ`wk©Z 
n‡jv:

Unit Repurchase and Unit Issue under CIP Scheme

By the power conferred in the ICB Ordinance, under the 
Capital Market Development Programme (CMDP) initiated 
by the Government of Bangladesh and the Asian 
Development Bank, “ICB Asset Management PLC.”-a 
subsidiary of ICB was formed which started its activities from 
1 July 2002. Subsequently, ICB stopped selling of Unit 
Certificates (except under CIP) from the same date. 

During FY 2024-25 total 1,03,94,267 Units of Tk. 285.84 
crore were issued under the Cumulative Investment Plan 
(CIP) while total 9,18,543 Units of Tk. 24.81 crore were 
repurchased.

The following table shows a comparative position of gross 
issue (CIP), repurchase and net issue of Units from
FY 2020-21 to FY 2024-25:

Table-1: Last 5 Years Comparative position of Gross Issue (CIP), Repurchase and Net Issue of Units
                                                                                                                                                         Tk. in crore

Figure-1: Last 5 Years Comparative position of Gross Issue (CIP), Repurchase and Net Issue of Units

Particulars
2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 2024-25

Unit Amount Unit Amount Unit Amount Unit Amount Unit Amount
Gross issue/CIP 9348014 238.37 10486266 273.69 10955653 296.90 9781301 269.96 10394267 285.84

Unit Adjustment - - - - 16564 0.16 90 0.002 4930 0.133

Repurchase 677924 17.54 593174 16.19 414399 11.24 328578 8.94 918543 24.81

Net issue 8670090 220.83 9893092 257.50 10557818 285.82 9452813 261.02 9480654 261.16
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2024-25 A_©eQ‡i wewfbœ cÖwZôvbmn AvBwmwei gva¨‡g µgcywÄZ 
wewb‡qvM cwiKíbv (wmAvBwc) Gi AvIZvq †gvU BDwbU Bmy¨i Ae¯’vb 
wb‡gœ †`qv n‡jv: 

Position of gross issue of Units under Cumulative Investment 
Plan (CIP) through ICB and other Institutions during
FY 2024-25 is given below:

j¶Yxq †h, 2024-25 A_©eQ‡i wmAvBwc Gi AvIZvq m‡ev©”P 82.75 
kZvsk BDwbU AvBwmwei gva¨‡g Bmy¨ Kiv n‡q‡Q| hvi c‡iB i‡q‡Q 
AvBGdAvBwm e¨vsK wcGjwm Ges †mvbvjx e¨vsK wcGjwm hv‡`i gva¨‡g 
h_vµ‡g 6.55 kZvsk Ges 3.72 kZvsk BDwbU Bmy¨ Kiv n‡q‡Q| 

30 Ryb 2025 Zvwi‡L BDwb‡Ui wbU msL¨v I UvKvi cwigvY wQj 
h_vµ‡g 14,47,76,943 wU Ges 2972.77 †KvwU UvKv| weMZ 10 
eQ‡ii 30 Ryb Zvwi‡L AvBwmwe BDwbU dv‡Ûi wbU BDwbU msL¨vi GKwU 
Zyjbvg~jK wPÎ wb‡gœ cÖ`vb Kiv n‡jv:

It is to be noted that in the FY 2024-25, a maximum of 82.75 
percent units have been issued under CIP through ICB 
followed by 6.55 percent and 3.72 percent through IFIC 
Bank PLC and Sonali Bank PLC respectively.

The net number and value of Units outstanding as on 
30 June 2025 was 14,47,76,943 units and Tk. 2972.77 crore 
respectively. A comparative figure of outstanding number of 
units of ICB Unit Fund on 30 June in the last 10 years is given 
below:

Table-2: Position of Units issued under CIP through ICB and other institutions during FY 2024-25

Figure-2:  Number of outstanding units of ICB Unit Fund as on 30 June.   

SL. No. Name of the Institutions No. of Units Issued Percentage
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BDwb‡Ui g~j¨

2025-26 A_©eQ‡ii 03 AvM÷ 2025 ZvwiL n‡Z †jb‡`b ïiæ n‡j 
BDwb‡Ui wmAvBwc Bmy¨ g~j¨ I cÖviw¤¢K cybtµq g~j¨ wba©viY Kiv nq 
h_vµ‡g 272.00 UvKv Ges 268.00 UvKv| 30 Ryb 2025 Zvwi‡L 
cÖwZwU BDwb‡Ui cybtµq g~j¨ wQj 270.00 UvKv|

jf¨vsk Avq

2024-25 A_©eQ‡i BDwbU dvÛ 146 wU †Kv¤úvwb n‡Z (ZvwjKvfz³
127wU, A-ZvwjKvfz³ 19wU) 185.40 †KvwU UvKv jf¨vsk eve` Avq 
K‡i‡Q| 2023-24 A_©eQ‡i G Lv‡Z †gvU Av‡qi cwigvY wQj 147.16 
†KvwU UvKv| †Kv¤úvwb wfwËK jf¨vsk Avq Annexure-A Ges 
Annexure-B G cÖ`vb Kiv n‡jv|

g~jabx gybvdv

2024-25 A_©eQ‡i 71wU †Kv¤úvwbi wmwKDwiwUR weµq n‡Z 263.26 
†KvwU UvKv g~jabx gybvdv AR©b K‡i‡Q| 2023-24 A_©eQ‡i G dvÛ 
71wU †Kv¤úvwbi wmwKDwiwUR weµq K‡i 385.57 †KvwU UvKvi g~jabx 
gybvdv AR©b K‡iwQj| 

e¨vsK Avgvb‡Zi Dci my`

2024-25 A_©eQ‡i G dvÛ e¨vsK Avgvb‡Zi Dci 46.20 †KvwU UvKv 
my` Avq K‡i‡Q hv 2023-24 A_©eQ‡i wQj 23.69 †KvwU UvKv|

Ab¨vb¨ Avq
2024-25 A_©eQ‡i BDwbU dvÛ n‡Z 3.55 †KvwU UvKv Ab¨vb¨ Avq
n‡q‡Q hv 2023-24 A_©eQ‡i wQj 4.22 †KvwU UvKv|

†gvU Avq, †gvU e¨q I wbU Avq

Av‡jvP¨ A_©eQ‡i g~jabx gybvdv, wW‡eÂvi-Gi Dci jf¨vsk Ges my` 
Avq, e¨vsK Avgvb‡Zi Dci my` I Ab¨vb¨ LvZ n‡Z dvÛ †gvU 498.41 
†KvwU UvKv Avq K‡i‡Q| G Avq n‡Z e¨e¯’vcbv wd, Kv÷wWqvb wd, 
Kwgkb Ges †eªvKv‡iR, AwWU wd, WvK, e¨vsK PvR© I Ab¨vb¨ LiP 
BZ¨vw` Lv‡Z e¨wqZ †gvU 56.17 †KvwU UvKv ev` †`qvi ci D³ dv‡Ûi 
wbU gybvdvi cwigvY `uvovq 442.24 †KvwU UvKv| 30 Ryb 2025 Zvwi‡L 
BDwbU cÖwZ gybvdvi cwigvY `uvovq 30.20 UvKv| D³ Zvwi‡L wbU 
BDwb‡Ui cwigvY wQj 14,47,76,943 wU|

jf¨vsk †NvlYv

AvBwmwei cwiPvjbv †ev‡W©i 30 RyjvB 2025 Zvwi‡L AbywôZ mfvq 
2024-25 A_©eQ‡ii Rb¨ BDwbU cÖwZ 30.00 UvKv nv‡i †gvU 434.33 
†KvwU UvKv jf¨vsk cÖ`v‡bi †NvlYv †`qv n‡q‡Q| 30 Ryb 2025 
Zvwi‡Li †iwR÷vify³ BDwbU †nvìviM‡Yi Rb¨ G jf¨vsk cÖ‡hvR¨ n‡e| 

Unit Price

On 03 August 2025, when the transactions of Units resumed 
in FY 2025-26, the opening issue/CIP and repurchase prices 
of each Unit were fixed at Tk. 272.00 and Tk. 268.00 
respectively. The closing repurchase price of each unit was 
Tk. 270.00 as on 30 June 2025.

Dividend Income

In the FY 2024 - 25, the Fund has earned an amount of Tk. 185.40 
crore as dividend from 146 companies (Listed 127 and Non-Listed 
19). The total dividend income was Tk. 147.16 crore during
FY 2023-24. Company wise dividend receivable is given in 
Annexure-A & Annexure-B.

Capital Gain

During FY 2024-25, the Fund has earned an amount of Tk. 263.26 
crore as capital gains by selling securities of 71 companies 
compared to Tk. 385.57 crore earned in the FY 2023-24 by selling 
securities of 71 companies.

Interest on Bank Deposits

In the FY 2024-25, the Fund has earned Tk. 46.20 crore as interest 
income on bank deposit which was Tk. 23.69 crore in FY 2023-24.

Others Income 

In the FY 2024-25, the Fund has earned Tk. 3.55 crore as 
others income against Tk. 4.22 crore in FY 2023-24.

Total Income, Total Expenditure and Net Income

During the year under review, the Fund has earned a total 
income of Tk. 498.41 crore from capital gain, dividend and 
interest income on debenture, interest on bank deposits and 
others. After deducting the total expenses of Tk. 56.17 crore 
on account of management fee, custodian fee, commission 
& brokerage, audit fee, postage, bank charge and others, the 
fund had a net profit of Tk. 442.24 crore. The earning per 
unit stood Tk. 30.20 as on 30 June 2025. Total outstanding 
units of this fund were 14,47,76,943 as on 30 June 2025.

Dividend Declaration

The Board of Directors of ICB declared dividend at the rate 
of Tk. 30.00 per unit, payout of total Tk. 434.33 crore for
FY 2024-25 in the meeting held on 30 July 2025. The unit 
holders whose names appeared in the register on 30 June 
2025 were entitled to this dividend.
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mviwY-3 G BDwbU dv‡Ûi 2014-15 †_‡K 2024-25 A_©eQ‡ii 
jf¨vsk cÖ`v‡bi nvi Ges wWwf‡WÛ Bì cÖ`vb Kiv n‡jv:

Table-3 shows dividend performance and dividend yield of 
the Unit Fund for the period from FY 2014-15 to FY 2024-25:

†cvU©‡dvwjI g~j¨vqb

2024-25 A_©eQ‡i AvBwmwe BDwbU dv‡Ûi †cvU©‡dvwjI‡Z 2592.06 
†KvwU UvKv wewb‡qvM Kiv n‡q‡Q| 30 Ryb 2025 Zvwi‡L G dv‡Ûi wbU 
wewb‡qv‡Mi cwigvY `uvwo‡q‡Q 4801.65 †KvwU UvKv hvi evRvig~j¨ wQj 
3374.17 †KvwU UvKv|

30 Ryb 2025 Zvwi‡L cÖwZwU BDwb‡Ui Ex-dividend wbU m¤c` g~j¨ 
wQj 258.10 UvKv|

BDwbU †nvìvi‡`i †kÖwYwefvM

30 Ryb 2025 Zvwi‡L BDwbU †nvìvi‡`i msL¨v wQj 28,577 Rb| 
hv‡`i g‡a¨ AwaKvsk miKvwi I †emiKvwi PvKzwiRxex| GQvovI, 
wbeÜbK…Z aviKM‡Yi g‡a¨ AemicÖvß Kg©PvixMY, M„wnbx, A-wbevmx 
evsjv‡`wk, cÖvwZôvwbK cÖwf‡W›U dvÛ I Ab¨vb¨ †ckvRxex (†hgb: 
cÖ‡KŠkjx, Wv³vi, AvBbRxex, e¨emvqx BZ¨vw`) i‡q‡Qb hviv cÖavbZ 
gvSvwi Avqfz³| A_©vr AvBwmwe BDwbU dvÛ ¯^í I gvSvwi mÂqKvix‡`i 
AwaK nv‡i AvK…ó Ki‡Z mg_© n‡q‡Q|   

Portfolio Valuation

During FY 2024-25 an amount of Tk. 2592.06 crore was 
invested in ICB Unit Fund Portfolio. As on 30 June 2025, the 
net investment of the Fund stood at Tk. 4801.65 crore, the 
market price of which was Tk. 3374.17 crore.

The ex-dividend Net Asset Value was Tk. 258.10 per unit as 
on 30 June 2025.

Classification of Unit holders

As on 30 June 2025, the number of unit holders was 28,577. 
Most of them are public and private sector employees. 
Besides, among the registered holders, there are retired 
employees, housewives, non-resident Bangladeshi, 
institutional provident fund and other professionals (e.g. 
engineers, doctors, lawyers, businessmen etc.) also who are 
mainly from medium-income groups. That means, ICB unit 
fund has been able to attract small and medium savers.

Table-3: Year-wise Dividend and Dividend Yield

Figure-3: Year-wise Dividend of ICB Unit Fund  Figure-4: Year-wise Dividend Yield of ICB Unit Fund

Financial Year Dividend per Unit (Taka) Dividend Yield on Opening
Price (Percentage)
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Aa¨vcK  Avey Avn‡g`
†Pqvig¨vb

Avey mv‡jn †gvt gwnDwÏb Luv GbwWwm
cwiPvjK

†gvt AvkÖvdzj Avjg
cwiPvjK

†gvt Rmxg DwÏb
cwiPvjK

†gvt nviæb-Ai-iwk`
cwiPvjK

†gvt kIKZ Avjx Lvb  
cwiPvjK

†gvt gwRei ingvb
cwiPvjK

†gvt Av‡bvqviæj Bmjvg 
cwiPvjK

wbiÄb P›`ª †`ebv_
e¨e¯’vcbv cwiPvjK

Prof. Abu Ahmed
Chairman

Abu Saleh Md. Mohiuddin khan ndc
Director

Md. Ashraful Alam 
Director

Md. Jashim Uddin
Director

Md. Harun-Or-Rashid
Director

Md. Shawkat Ali Khan
Director

Md. Mazibur Rahman
Director

Md. Anwarul Islam
Director

Niranjan Chandra Debnath
Managing Director

K…ZÁZv ¯^xKvi

PjwZ A_©eQ‡ii wewfbœ mg‡q AvBwmwei †kqvigvwjKe„›`, A_© gš¿Yvjq, 
evsjv‡`k e¨vsK, evsjv‡`k wmwKDwiwUR A¨vÛ G·‡PÄ Kwgkb, 
evwYwR¨K e¨vsKmg~n, exgv K‡c©v‡ikbmg~n, evsjv‡`k †W‡fjc‡g›U 
e¨vsK wcGjwm., XvKv ÷K G·‡PÄ wcGjwm., PÆMÖvg ÷K G·‡PÄ 
wcGjwm., †m›Uªvj wW‡cvwRUwi evsjv‡`k wjwg‡UW, evsjv‡`k 
Bb‡f÷‡g›U †W‡fjc‡g›U A_wiwU, mswkøó mKj gš¿Yvjq I cÖwZôvb, 
msev` gva¨g Ges we‡kl K‡i m¤§vwbZ MÖvnKMY n‡Z AvBwmwe †h 
mn‡hvwMZv I AvšÍwiKZv †c‡q‡Q Zvi Rb¨ cwiPvjbv †evW© Mfxi K…ZÁZv 
cÖKvk Ki‡Q| cwiPvjbv †evW© Zuv‡`i Ae¨vnZ mn‡hvwMZv eRvq ivLvi 
Rb¨ ab¨ev` Rvbv‡”Q Ges fwel¨‡ZI Zuv‡`i mn‡hvwMZv Kvgbv Ki‡Q|

cwiPvjbv †evW© AvBwmwei Kg©PvixMY‡K G dvÛ `¶fv‡e cwiPvjbvi 
†¶‡Î Zv‡`i KZ©e¨wbôv I wbijm cÖ‡Póvi Rb¨ ab¨ev` Rvbv‡”Q| 
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e¨e¯’vcbv cwiPvjK 
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         I
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e¨e¯’vcbv cwiPvjK I wmBI
AMÖYx e¨vsK wcGjwm
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                 &
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                 &
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Independent Auditors’ Report
To the Certificate Holders’ of ICB Unit Fund

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion: 

We have audited the financial statements ICB Unit Fund, which comprise the Statement of Financial Position as at June 30, 
2025, the Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income, Statement of Changes in Equity and Statement of 
Cash Flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting 
policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the 
company as at June 30, 2025, and its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with 
International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs), the ICB Unit Fund Regulations, 1981 and other applicable laws and 
regulations.

Basis for Opinion:

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our responsibilities under those 
standards are further described in the Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. 
We are independent of the Company in accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’ Code of 
Ethics for Professional Accountants (IESBA Code) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the 
financial statements in Bangladesh, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the IESBA Code. 
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Emphasis of Matter: 

1. We observed that the Fund has recognized an unrealized loss of BDT 14,274,835,426 on Marketable Investments 
under Other Comprehensive Income (OCI). However, as per IFRS 9 (specifically paragraphs 4.1.4 and 5.7.1), such fair 
value changes on financial assets not designated at FVOCI should be recognized through profit or loss. In our view, 
this misclassification has resulted in an understatement of loss in the profit and loss statement and an overstatement of 
other comprehensive income. Please see note number 04.01.

2. As per IAS 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets, paragraph 14, provision should be recognized 
if entity has present obligation and the amount can be estimated reliably. The management of the fund has made total 
provision of BDT 8,557,806,502 against future diminution of investment by the fund under prudency approach in 
addition of required unrealized loss provision of BDT 14,274,835,426, which is non-compliance with the said IAS. 
Please see note number 14.00.

3. During the year, the Fund has reported liability of Debenture Suspense (Principal & Interest) and Dividend Suspense 
of BDT 112,980,191 and BDT 259,365,225 respectively. These amounts have remained unrealized and undistributed 
for a prolonged period. Please see note number 17.00.

4. Management of the fund should carry out fair value study of the non-listed securities at list once a year, while 
preparing audited financial statements, to determine the fair value of investment and related fair gain/loss. But during 
our audit, we observed no such valuation was conducted by the management of the fund. The cost value and market 
value of investment in no-listed securities was BDT 2,581,642,399 and BDT 1,508,832,183 as of June 30, 2025 
respectively. As such, fair value of these investment could differ from the value presented in these Financial 
Statements. Please see note number 4.01

5. As per Sub-Regulation (b) of the Regulation 13 of the ICB Unit Fund Regulations, 1981, Unclaimed Dividend over 6 
(six) years is taken as income of the fund as per board decision. During the year unclaimed dividend of BDT 
35,481,922 is taken as income. Please see note number 16.00.

6. Unclaimed dividend has been kept in separate bank account as conventional accounting practice like BSEC guideline 
and other applicable law and regulation. At the yearend there is a shortfall of the said bank balances of Tk. 
201,878,299 against the balance of unclaimed dividend of BDT 466,260,212 shown in note number 15.00.

Other Information 

The other information comprises all of the information in the Annual Report other than the financial statements and our 
auditor’s report thereon. We have not been provided the Director’s report and other information contained within the annual 
report except the financial statements to the date of our auditor’s report. We expect to obtain the remaining reports of the 
Annual report after the date of our auditor’s report. Management is responsible for the other information.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information identified above 
when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the 
financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover other information and we do not express any form of assurance 
conclusion thereon.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements and Internal Controls:

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with IFRSs, the 
Companies Act 1994, Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission Mutual Fund Bithimala (Rules), 2001 and other 
applicable laws and regulations and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the 
preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going 
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless 
management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements:

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material 
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance 
is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs will always detect a 
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually 
or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these 
financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain professional scepticism 
throughout the audit. We also:

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design 
and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to 
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than 
for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the 
override of internal control.

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are 
appropriate in the circumstances.

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related 
disclosures made by management.

• Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the 
audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant 
doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we 
are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such 
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to 
the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as 
a going concern.

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and 
whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair 
presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the 
audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements:

In accordance with the Companies Act 1994, Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission Mutual Fund Bithimala 
(Rules), 2001, we also report that:

a) We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary 
for the purpose of our audit and made due verification thereof;

b) In our opinion, proper books of accounts, records and other statutory books as required by law have been kept by the 
Company so far as it appeared from our examinations of those books;

c) The Statement of Financial Position and Statement of profit and loss and other comprehensive Income, of the 
Company dealt with by the report are in agreement with the books of account and returns; and

d) The investment was made as per Rule 56 of Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission Mutual Fund Bithimala 
(Rules), 2001

1.00 The Fund and its activities:

1.01 Status of the fund:

Investment Corporation of Bangladesh (ICB) was established in 1976 with the objectives of accelerating 
industrialization and economic development of the country through development of capital market by mobilizing 
savings and encouraging and improving the investment climate in the country with particular emphasis placed on 
broadening the base and scope of investments as well as tapping marginal investors. Keeping in line with these 
objectives, the ICB Unit Fund (the Fund) was established in April, 1981 under Regulation 21(2) of ICB 
Ordinanace,1976. The management of the Fund is vested with ICB.

1.02 Nature of Business:

The business of the Fund is to mobilize savings from the investors by way of selling Unit certificates and investing the 
funds in securities so as to ensure maximum return for Unit certificate holders. This is an open-end Fund invested in 
securities as a single account. Income, net of expenses, is distributable to Unit certificate holders on a yearly basis.

2.00 Basis of preparation:

2.01 Statements of compliance: 

a. The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with International Accounting Standards (IAS) and 
International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) and other applicable laws and regulations.

b. The financial statements have been approved by the Board of Directors of Investment Corporation of Bangladesh 
relating to the Fund in its 57th meeting held on July 30, 2025.

2.02 Basis of accounting: 

The financial statements have been prepared under historical cost convention.

2.03 Functional and presentation currency: 

These Financial Statements are prepared in Bangladesh Taka which is Unit Fund’s functional currency. All financial 
information presented has been rounded off to the nearest Bangladeshi taka.

2.04 Use of estimates and judgments:

The preparation of Financial Statements requires management to make judgment, estimates and assumptions that affect 
the application of Accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses.  

2.05 Reported period:

These financial statements cover one year from 1st July 2024 to 30th June 2025 and followed consistently. 

3.00 Significant Accounting Policies:

3.01 Marketable Investments:

(i) Shares and redeemable value of debentures are stated at average cost price for purchases from primary and 
secondary markets.

(ii) Profit / Loss on sale of shares is accounted for based on difference between average cost price and selling price.

(iii) Dividend income from stock is recognized when shareholders’ right is established.

(iv) Interest on debentures is accounted for on accrual basis. 

(v) Bonus shares i.e. stock dividend received or receivable from various companies is not accounted for as income as 
per IAS, however, included in the portfolio and as such the average cost of portfolio has been reduced.

3.02 Sale/ Repurchase of Unit Certificates:

The Direct sale of unit has stopped with effect from 1st August, 2002 in terms of Section 21A of the Investment 
Corporation of Bangladesh (Amendment) Act, 2000.

3.03 Taxation:

The Fund’s income is exempted from income tax.

3.04 Unclaimed Dividend:

Unclaimed Dividend over 6 (Six) years is forfeited as per Sub-Regulation (b) of the Regulation 13 of the ICB Unit Fund 
Regulations, 1981. In FY 2024-25 Unclaimed Dividend of FY 2017-2018 is forfeited as per Board approval.

3.05 Cash and Cash Equivalent:

Cash and Cash Equivalent includes cash in hand and bank balances which are carried at fair value. 

3.06     General:

(i) Except for certain expenses reflected in these financial statements all other expenses including premises and 
equipment expenses are borne by ICB and, therefore, not reflected in these financial statements.

(ii) Management fee at the rate of one percent on capital fund is paid to ICB for management services and support 
received from the ICB.

(iii) Previous year's figures have been recalculated and rearranged, to conform to current year's presentation.

4.00 Marketable Investments at Market Price:

 The details break-up is made up as follows:

4.01 Sector wise break up of investments in shares is as follows:   

 The details break-up is made up as follows:     
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Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion: 

We have audited the financial statements ICB Unit Fund, which comprise the Statement of Financial Position as at June 30, 
2025, the Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income, Statement of Changes in Equity and Statement of 
Cash Flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting 
policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the 
company as at June 30, 2025, and its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with 
International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs), the ICB Unit Fund Regulations, 1981 and other applicable laws and 
regulations.

Basis for Opinion:

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our responsibilities under those 
standards are further described in the Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. 
We are independent of the Company in accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’ Code of 
Ethics for Professional Accountants (IESBA Code) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the 
financial statements in Bangladesh, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the IESBA Code. 
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Emphasis of Matter: 

1. We observed that the Fund has recognized an unrealized loss of BDT 14,274,835,426 on Marketable Investments 
under Other Comprehensive Income (OCI). However, as per IFRS 9 (specifically paragraphs 4.1.4 and 5.7.1), such fair 
value changes on financial assets not designated at FVOCI should be recognized through profit or loss. In our view, 
this misclassification has resulted in an understatement of loss in the profit and loss statement and an overstatement of 
other comprehensive income. Please see note number 04.01.

2. As per IAS 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets, paragraph 14, provision should be recognized 
if entity has present obligation and the amount can be estimated reliably. The management of the fund has made total 
provision of BDT 8,557,806,502 against future diminution of investment by the fund under prudency approach in 
addition of required unrealized loss provision of BDT 14,274,835,426, which is non-compliance with the said IAS. 
Please see note number 14.00.

3. During the year, the Fund has reported liability of Debenture Suspense (Principal & Interest) and Dividend Suspense 
of BDT 112,980,191 and BDT 259,365,225 respectively. These amounts have remained unrealized and undistributed 
for a prolonged period. Please see note number 17.00.

4. Management of the fund should carry out fair value study of the non-listed securities at list once a year, while 
preparing audited financial statements, to determine the fair value of investment and related fair gain/loss. But during 
our audit, we observed no such valuation was conducted by the management of the fund. The cost value and market 
value of investment in no-listed securities was BDT 2,581,642,399 and BDT 1,508,832,183 as of June 30, 2025 
respectively. As such, fair value of these investment could differ from the value presented in these Financial 
Statements. Please see note number 4.01

5. As per Sub-Regulation (b) of the Regulation 13 of the ICB Unit Fund Regulations, 1981, Unclaimed Dividend over 6 
(six) years is taken as income of the fund as per board decision. During the year unclaimed dividend of BDT 
35,481,922 is taken as income. Please see note number 16.00.

6. Unclaimed dividend has been kept in separate bank account as conventional accounting practice like BSEC guideline 
and other applicable law and regulation. At the yearend there is a shortfall of the said bank balances of Tk. 
201,878,299 against the balance of unclaimed dividend of BDT 466,260,212 shown in note number 15.00.

Other Information 

The other information comprises all of the information in the Annual Report other than the financial statements and our 
auditor’s report thereon. We have not been provided the Director’s report and other information contained within the annual 
report except the financial statements to the date of our auditor’s report. We expect to obtain the remaining reports of the 
Annual report after the date of our auditor’s report. Management is responsible for the other information.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information identified above 
when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the 
financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover other information and we do not express any form of assurance 
conclusion thereon.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements and Internal Controls:

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with IFRSs, the 
Companies Act 1994, Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission Mutual Fund Bithimala (Rules), 2001 and other 
applicable laws and regulations and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the 
preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going 
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless 
management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements:

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material 
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance 
is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs will always detect a 
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually 
or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these 
financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain professional scepticism 
throughout the audit. We also:

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design 
and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to 
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than 
for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the 
override of internal control.

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are 
appropriate in the circumstances.

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related 
disclosures made by management.

• Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the 
audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant 
doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we 
are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such 
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to 
the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as 
a going concern.

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and 
whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair 
presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the 
audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements:

In accordance with the Companies Act 1994, Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission Mutual Fund Bithimala 
(Rules), 2001, we also report that:

a) We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary 
for the purpose of our audit and made due verification thereof;

b) In our opinion, proper books of accounts, records and other statutory books as required by law have been kept by the 
Company so far as it appeared from our examinations of those books;

c) The Statement of Financial Position and Statement of profit and loss and other comprehensive Income, of the 
Company dealt with by the report are in agreement with the books of account and returns; and

d) The investment was made as per Rule 56 of Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission Mutual Fund Bithimala 
(Rules), 2001

Risk Our response
Profit on Sale of Marketable Investment
At year end the Fund reported total Income of Tk.
4,984,139,549 which includes Tk. 2,632,592,178
as Profit on Sale of Marketable Investments.

Given the important nature, connections to other
items to the Financial Statements and sensitivity of
the item we believe this area pose high level of
risk.

We have tested the design and operating effectiveness of key
controls focusing on the following:
• Segregation of duties in invoice creation and modification

and
• Timing of revenue recognition.

Our substantive procedures in relation to the revenue
recognition comprises the following:
• Our substantive procedures in relation to the revenue

recognition comprises the following: Obtaining supporting
documentation for transactions recorded either side of year
end as well as credit notes issued after the year end date to
determine whether revenue was recognized in the correct
period.

• Finally assess the appropriateness and presentation of
disclosures against relevant accounting standards.

See note number 19.00 of the Financial Statements
Dividend & Interest on Debenture
At the year end the Fund has reported Tk.
1,854,020,323 as income generated from the
investments as dividend and interest on debenture
which is credited to the Statements of Profit and
Loss and others Comprehensive Income.

This item has significant impact on the earnings
performance of the Fund and return to the
certificate holders.

We carried out following substantive testing's around this item.
• Obtained available relevant papers and record.
• Reviewed the adjustments and movements procedures and

issues.
• Obtained the share portfolio and crosschecked against

each share transactions.

See note number 20.00 of the Financial Statements

1.00 The Fund and its activities:

1.01 Status of the fund:

Investment Corporation of Bangladesh (ICB) was established in 1976 with the objectives of accelerating 
industrialization and economic development of the country through development of capital market by mobilizing 
savings and encouraging and improving the investment climate in the country with particular emphasis placed on 
broadening the base and scope of investments as well as tapping marginal investors. Keeping in line with these 
objectives, the ICB Unit Fund (the Fund) was established in April, 1981 under Regulation 21(2) of ICB 
Ordinanace,1976. The management of the Fund is vested with ICB.

1.02 Nature of Business:

The business of the Fund is to mobilize savings from the investors by way of selling Unit certificates and investing the 
funds in securities so as to ensure maximum return for Unit certificate holders. This is an open-end Fund invested in 
securities as a single account. Income, net of expenses, is distributable to Unit certificate holders on a yearly basis.

2.00 Basis of preparation:

2.01 Statements of compliance: 

a. The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with International Accounting Standards (IAS) and 
International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) and other applicable laws and regulations.

b. The financial statements have been approved by the Board of Directors of Investment Corporation of Bangladesh 
relating to the Fund in its 57th meeting held on July 30, 2025.

2.02 Basis of accounting: 

The financial statements have been prepared under historical cost convention.

2.03 Functional and presentation currency: 

These Financial Statements are prepared in Bangladesh Taka which is Unit Fund’s functional currency. All financial 
information presented has been rounded off to the nearest Bangladeshi taka.

2.04 Use of estimates and judgments:

The preparation of Financial Statements requires management to make judgment, estimates and assumptions that affect 
the application of Accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses.  

2.05 Reported period:

These financial statements cover one year from 1st July 2024 to 30th June 2025 and followed consistently. 

3.00 Significant Accounting Policies:

3.01 Marketable Investments:

(i) Shares and redeemable value of debentures are stated at average cost price for purchases from primary and 
secondary markets.

(ii) Profit / Loss on sale of shares is accounted for based on difference between average cost price and selling price.

(iii) Dividend income from stock is recognized when shareholders’ right is established.

(iv) Interest on debentures is accounted for on accrual basis. 

(v) Bonus shares i.e. stock dividend received or receivable from various companies is not accounted for as income as 
per IAS, however, included in the portfolio and as such the average cost of portfolio has been reduced.

3.02 Sale/ Repurchase of Unit Certificates:

The Direct sale of unit has stopped with effect from 1st August, 2002 in terms of Section 21A of the Investment 
Corporation of Bangladesh (Amendment) Act, 2000.

3.03 Taxation:

The Fund’s income is exempted from income tax.

3.04 Unclaimed Dividend:

Unclaimed Dividend over 6 (Six) years is forfeited as per Sub-Regulation (b) of the Regulation 13 of the ICB Unit Fund 
Regulations, 1981. In FY 2024-25 Unclaimed Dividend of FY 2017-2018 is forfeited as per Board approval.

3.05 Cash and Cash Equivalent:

Cash and Cash Equivalent includes cash in hand and bank balances which are carried at fair value. 

3.06     General:

(i) Except for certain expenses reflected in these financial statements all other expenses including premises and 
equipment expenses are borne by ICB and, therefore, not reflected in these financial statements.

(ii) Management fee at the rate of one percent on capital fund is paid to ICB for management services and support 
received from the ICB.

(iii) Previous year's figures have been recalculated and rearranged, to conform to current year's presentation.

4.00 Marketable Investments at Market Price:

 The details break-up is made up as follows:

4.01 Sector wise break up of investments in shares is as follows:   

 The details break-up is made up as follows:     

Key Audit Matters
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Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion: 

We have audited the financial statements ICB Unit Fund, which comprise the Statement of Financial Position as at June 30, 
2025, the Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income, Statement of Changes in Equity and Statement of 
Cash Flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting 
policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the 
company as at June 30, 2025, and its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with 
International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs), the ICB Unit Fund Regulations, 1981 and other applicable laws and 
regulations.

Basis for Opinion:

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our responsibilities under those 
standards are further described in the Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. 
We are independent of the Company in accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’ Code of 
Ethics for Professional Accountants (IESBA Code) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the 
financial statements in Bangladesh, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the IESBA Code. 
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Emphasis of Matter: 

1. We observed that the Fund has recognized an unrealized loss of BDT 14,274,835,426 on Marketable Investments 
under Other Comprehensive Income (OCI). However, as per IFRS 9 (specifically paragraphs 4.1.4 and 5.7.1), such fair 
value changes on financial assets not designated at FVOCI should be recognized through profit or loss. In our view, 
this misclassification has resulted in an understatement of loss in the profit and loss statement and an overstatement of 
other comprehensive income. Please see note number 04.01.

2. As per IAS 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets, paragraph 14, provision should be recognized 
if entity has present obligation and the amount can be estimated reliably. The management of the fund has made total 
provision of BDT 8,557,806,502 against future diminution of investment by the fund under prudency approach in 
addition of required unrealized loss provision of BDT 14,274,835,426, which is non-compliance with the said IAS. 
Please see note number 14.00.

3. During the year, the Fund has reported liability of Debenture Suspense (Principal & Interest) and Dividend Suspense 
of BDT 112,980,191 and BDT 259,365,225 respectively. These amounts have remained unrealized and undistributed 
for a prolonged period. Please see note number 17.00.

4. Management of the fund should carry out fair value study of the non-listed securities at list once a year, while 
preparing audited financial statements, to determine the fair value of investment and related fair gain/loss. But during 
our audit, we observed no such valuation was conducted by the management of the fund. The cost value and market 
value of investment in no-listed securities was BDT 2,581,642,399 and BDT 1,508,832,183 as of June 30, 2025 
respectively. As such, fair value of these investment could differ from the value presented in these Financial 
Statements. Please see note number 4.01

5. As per Sub-Regulation (b) of the Regulation 13 of the ICB Unit Fund Regulations, 1981, Unclaimed Dividend over 6 
(six) years is taken as income of the fund as per board decision. During the year unclaimed dividend of BDT 
35,481,922 is taken as income. Please see note number 16.00.

6. Unclaimed dividend has been kept in separate bank account as conventional accounting practice like BSEC guideline 
and other applicable law and regulation. At the yearend there is a shortfall of the said bank balances of Tk. 
201,878,299 against the balance of unclaimed dividend of BDT 466,260,212 shown in note number 15.00.

Other Information 

The other information comprises all of the information in the Annual Report other than the financial statements and our 
auditor’s report thereon. We have not been provided the Director’s report and other information contained within the annual 
report except the financial statements to the date of our auditor’s report. We expect to obtain the remaining reports of the 
Annual report after the date of our auditor’s report. Management is responsible for the other information.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information identified above 
when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the 
financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover other information and we do not express any form of assurance 
conclusion thereon.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements and Internal Controls:

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with IFRSs, the 
Companies Act 1994, Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission Mutual Fund Bithimala (Rules), 2001 and other 
applicable laws and regulations and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the 
preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going 
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless 
management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements:

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material 
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance 
is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs will always detect a 
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually 
or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these 
financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain professional scepticism 
throughout the audit. We also:

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design 
and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to 
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than 
for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the 
override of internal control.

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are 
appropriate in the circumstances.

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related 
disclosures made by management.

• Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the 
audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant 
doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we 
are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such 
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to 
the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as 
a going concern.

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and 
whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair 
presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the 
audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements:

In accordance with the Companies Act 1994, Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission Mutual Fund Bithimala 
(Rules), 2001, we also report that:

a) We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary 
for the purpose of our audit and made due verification thereof;

b) In our opinion, proper books of accounts, records and other statutory books as required by law have been kept by the 
Company so far as it appeared from our examinations of those books;

c) The Statement of Financial Position and Statement of profit and loss and other comprehensive Income, of the 
Company dealt with by the report are in agreement with the books of account and returns; and

d) The investment was made as per Rule 56 of Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission Mutual Fund Bithimala 
(Rules), 2001

For, Malek Siddiqui Wali,
Chartered Accountants

RJSC Firm Registration No.-P-50041/2022

For, A. Wahab & Co.
Chartered Accountants

FRC Enlistment No.-CAF-001-062

Md. Waliullah, FCA
Enrolment No. 1334

DVC: 2508170247AS170807
Md. Showkat Hossain, FCA

Partner
Enrollment No.-196

DVC: 2509070196AS163872

1.00 The Fund and its activities:

1.01 Status of the fund:

Investment Corporation of Bangladesh (ICB) was established in 1976 with the objectives of accelerating 
industrialization and economic development of the country through development of capital market by mobilizing 
savings and encouraging and improving the investment climate in the country with particular emphasis placed on 
broadening the base and scope of investments as well as tapping marginal investors. Keeping in line with these 
objectives, the ICB Unit Fund (the Fund) was established in April, 1981 under Regulation 21(2) of ICB 
Ordinanace,1976. The management of the Fund is vested with ICB.

1.02 Nature of Business:

The business of the Fund is to mobilize savings from the investors by way of selling Unit certificates and investing the 
funds in securities so as to ensure maximum return for Unit certificate holders. This is an open-end Fund invested in 
securities as a single account. Income, net of expenses, is distributable to Unit certificate holders on a yearly basis.

2.00 Basis of preparation:

2.01 Statements of compliance: 

a. The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with International Accounting Standards (IAS) and 
International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) and other applicable laws and regulations.

b. The financial statements have been approved by the Board of Directors of Investment Corporation of Bangladesh 
relating to the Fund in its 57th meeting held on July 30, 2025.

2.02 Basis of accounting: 

The financial statements have been prepared under historical cost convention.

2.03 Functional and presentation currency: 

These Financial Statements are prepared in Bangladesh Taka which is Unit Fund’s functional currency. All financial 
information presented has been rounded off to the nearest Bangladeshi taka.

2.04 Use of estimates and judgments:

The preparation of Financial Statements requires management to make judgment, estimates and assumptions that affect 
the application of Accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses.  

2.05 Reported period:

These financial statements cover one year from 1st July 2024 to 30th June 2025 and followed consistently. 

3.00 Significant Accounting Policies:

3.01 Marketable Investments:

(i) Shares and redeemable value of debentures are stated at average cost price for purchases from primary and 
secondary markets.

(ii) Profit / Loss on sale of shares is accounted for based on difference between average cost price and selling price.

(iii) Dividend income from stock is recognized when shareholders’ right is established.

(iv) Interest on debentures is accounted for on accrual basis. 

(v) Bonus shares i.e. stock dividend received or receivable from various companies is not accounted for as income as 
per IAS, however, included in the portfolio and as such the average cost of portfolio has been reduced.

3.02 Sale/ Repurchase of Unit Certificates:

The Direct sale of unit has stopped with effect from 1st August, 2002 in terms of Section 21A of the Investment 
Corporation of Bangladesh (Amendment) Act, 2000.

3.03 Taxation:

The Fund’s income is exempted from income tax.

3.04 Unclaimed Dividend:

Unclaimed Dividend over 6 (Six) years is forfeited as per Sub-Regulation (b) of the Regulation 13 of the ICB Unit Fund 
Regulations, 1981. In FY 2024-25 Unclaimed Dividend of FY 2017-2018 is forfeited as per Board approval.

3.05 Cash and Cash Equivalent:

Cash and Cash Equivalent includes cash in hand and bank balances which are carried at fair value. 

3.06     General:

(i) Except for certain expenses reflected in these financial statements all other expenses including premises and 
equipment expenses are borne by ICB and, therefore, not reflected in these financial statements.

(ii) Management fee at the rate of one percent on capital fund is paid to ICB for management services and support 
received from the ICB.

(iii) Previous year's figures have been recalculated and rearranged, to conform to current year's presentation.

4.00 Marketable Investments at Market Price:

 The details break-up is made up as follows:

4.01 Sector wise break up of investments in shares is as follows:   

 The details break-up is made up as follows:     

Dated: Dhaka, August 17, 2025
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ICB Unit Fund
Statement of Financial Position

As on June 30, 2025

Assets:
Marketable Investments at Market price
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Installment Receivable on Investments (Debenture)
Dividend and Interest Receivable (Bond & Debenture) 
Interest Receivable on Fixed Deposits
Other Assets
Total Assets 

Capital and Liabilities:
Capital:
Capital Fund
Unit Premium Reserve
General Reserve
Distributable Income
Reserve for future diminution of Securities
Unrealized gain/(loss) on Securities

Liabilities:
Accrued Expenses
Unclaimed Dividend
Other Liabilities
Provision for loss on value of Investments
Total Capital and Liabilities

Net Asset Value (NAV) per unit
Net Asset-at Cost
Net Asset-at Market Value
Number of Unit Outstanding
Net Asset Value per unit-at Cost 
Net Asset Value per unit-at Market Value 

Particulars Notes Amounts in Taka

2024-25 2023-24

4.00
5.00
6.00
7.00
8.00
9.00

10.00
11.00
12.00
13.00
14.00
 4.01 

15.00
16.00
17.00
18.00

27.00
27.02
 10.02 
27.01
27.02

33,741,696,104 
4,168,043,810 

39,887,148 
213,717,596 

45,058,455 
1,996 

38,208,405,109 

37,253,151,152 
14,477,694,300 
15,250,051,257 

8,285,552 
13,234,148,967 

8,557,806,502 
(14,274,835,426)

955,253,957 
229,062 

466,260,212 
375,660,785 
113,103,898 

38,208,405,109 

51,527,986,579 
37,366,255,050 

144,776,943 
355.91 
258.10 

39,370,693,447 
3,408,563,304 

89,822,021 
222,814,027 

49,124,784 
134,808,975 

43,275,826,557 

42,344,859,986 
13,529,628,900 
13,586,480,965 

8,285,552 
13,600,912,307 

8,457,806,502 
(6,838,254,240)

930,966,571 
436,995 

396,396,953 
371,093,852 
163,038,771 

43,275,826,557 

49,183,114,226 
33,887,053,485 

135,296,289 
363.52
250.47 

The accompanying notes from 1.00 to 30.00 from an integral part of these financial statement.

Professor Abu Ahmed
Chairman

Md. Habibur Rahman
General Manager

(Accounts & Finance)

Md. Jashim Uddin
Director

Niranjan Chandra Debnath
Managing Director

Ruksana Yasmin
Company Secretary

Subject to our separate report of even date.

1.00 The Fund and its activities:

1.01 Status of the fund:

Investment Corporation of Bangladesh (ICB) was established in 1976 with the objectives of accelerating 
industrialization and economic development of the country through development of capital market by mobilizing 
savings and encouraging and improving the investment climate in the country with particular emphasis placed on 
broadening the base and scope of investments as well as tapping marginal investors. Keeping in line with these 
objectives, the ICB Unit Fund (the Fund) was established in April, 1981 under Regulation 21(2) of ICB 
Ordinanace,1976. The management of the Fund is vested with ICB.

1.02 Nature of Business:

The business of the Fund is to mobilize savings from the investors by way of selling Unit certificates and investing the 
funds in securities so as to ensure maximum return for Unit certificate holders. This is an open-end Fund invested in 
securities as a single account. Income, net of expenses, is distributable to Unit certificate holders on a yearly basis.

2.00 Basis of preparation:

2.01 Statements of compliance: 

a. The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with International Accounting Standards (IAS) and 
International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) and other applicable laws and regulations.

b. The financial statements have been approved by the Board of Directors of Investment Corporation of Bangladesh 
relating to the Fund in its 57th meeting held on July 30, 2025.

2.02 Basis of accounting: 

The financial statements have been prepared under historical cost convention.

2.03 Functional and presentation currency: 

These Financial Statements are prepared in Bangladesh Taka which is Unit Fund’s functional currency. All financial 
information presented has been rounded off to the nearest Bangladeshi taka.

2.04 Use of estimates and judgments:

The preparation of Financial Statements requires management to make judgment, estimates and assumptions that affect 
the application of Accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses.  

2.05 Reported period:

These financial statements cover one year from 1st July 2024 to 30th June 2025 and followed consistently. 

3.00 Significant Accounting Policies:

3.01 Marketable Investments:

(i) Shares and redeemable value of debentures are stated at average cost price for purchases from primary and 
secondary markets.

(ii) Profit / Loss on sale of shares is accounted for based on difference between average cost price and selling price.

(iii) Dividend income from stock is recognized when shareholders’ right is established.

(iv) Interest on debentures is accounted for on accrual basis. 

(v) Bonus shares i.e. stock dividend received or receivable from various companies is not accounted for as income as 
per IAS, however, included in the portfolio and as such the average cost of portfolio has been reduced.

3.02 Sale/ Repurchase of Unit Certificates:

The Direct sale of unit has stopped with effect from 1st August, 2002 in terms of Section 21A of the Investment 
Corporation of Bangladesh (Amendment) Act, 2000.

3.03 Taxation:

The Fund’s income is exempted from income tax.

3.04 Unclaimed Dividend:

Unclaimed Dividend over 6 (Six) years is forfeited as per Sub-Regulation (b) of the Regulation 13 of the ICB Unit Fund 
Regulations, 1981. In FY 2024-25 Unclaimed Dividend of FY 2017-2018 is forfeited as per Board approval.

3.05 Cash and Cash Equivalent:

Cash and Cash Equivalent includes cash in hand and bank balances which are carried at fair value. 

3.06     General:

(i) Except for certain expenses reflected in these financial statements all other expenses including premises and 
equipment expenses are borne by ICB and, therefore, not reflected in these financial statements.

(ii) Management fee at the rate of one percent on capital fund is paid to ICB for management services and support 
received from the ICB.

(iii) Previous year's figures have been recalculated and rearranged, to conform to current year's presentation.

4.00 Marketable Investments at Market Price:

 The details break-up is made up as follows:

4.01 Sector wise break up of investments in shares is as follows:   

 The details break-up is made up as follows:     

 (Malek Siddiqui Wali) 
 Chartered Accountants 

 FRC Enlistment No. CAF-001-258-2024 
Signed By: Md. Waliullah, FCA 

 Enrolment No.-0247
DVC: 2508170247AS170807

(A. Wahab & Co.)
Chartered Accountants

FRC Enlistment No. CAF-001-062
Signed By: Md. Showkat Hossain, FCA

Enrolment No.-196
DVC:2509070196AS163872

Dated: Dhaka, August 13, 2025
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ICB Unit Fund
Statement of Profit and Loss and Other Comprehensive Income

For the year ended June 30, 2025

Income
Profit on Sale of Marketable Investments
Dividend on Shares
Interest on Bank Deposits
Other Income
Total Income (A)

Expenses
Management Fee
Custodian Fees
Commission & Brokerage
Audit Fee
Bank Charges
Other Expenses
Total Expenses (B)

Net Profit before Provision (A-B)
Add: Provision write back against receivable installment of investment
Less: Provision made current year against Marketable Investment 
Net Profit for the year

Add: Other Comprehensive Income
Unrealized gain/(loss) on Securities
Total Profit including unrealized gain/(loss) for the year

Number of Units outstanding 

Earning per Unit for the year 

Particulars Notes Amounts in Taka

2024-25 2023-24

19.00 
 20.00 
 21.00 
 22.00 

 23.00 
 24.00 
 25.00 

 26.00 

 14.01 

10.02

28.00

     
2,632,592,178
1,854,020,323

        462,030,325
          35,496,722
     4,984,139,549

412,444,300
          37,746,747
        109,710,451
              120,000
                42,310

            1,642,592
        561,706,401

     4,422,433,148
         (49,934,873)
        100,000,000
     4,372,368,021

    (7,436,581,186)
    (3,064,213,165)

        144,776,943 

                  30.20 

  
3,855,715,414
1,471,572,840

     236,881,093
       42,183,723
  5,606,353,070

     420,287,821
       47,729,863
       80,276,601
           120,000
             32,386

         2,167,060
     550,613,731

5,055,739,339
                    -   
                    -   

  5,055,739,339

 (6,838,254,240)
(1,782,514,901)

     135,296,289

               37.37

The accompanying notes from 1.00 to 30.00 from an integral part of these financial statement.

Professor Abu Ahmed
Chairman

Md. Habibur Rahman
General Manager

(Accounts & Finance)

Md. Jashim Uddin
Director

Niranjan Chandra Debnath
Managing Director

Ruksana Yasmin
Company Secretary

Subject to our separate report of even date.

1.00 The Fund and its activities:

1.01 Status of the fund:

Investment Corporation of Bangladesh (ICB) was established in 1976 with the objectives of accelerating 
industrialization and economic development of the country through development of capital market by mobilizing 
savings and encouraging and improving the investment climate in the country with particular emphasis placed on 
broadening the base and scope of investments as well as tapping marginal investors. Keeping in line with these 
objectives, the ICB Unit Fund (the Fund) was established in April, 1981 under Regulation 21(2) of ICB 
Ordinanace,1976. The management of the Fund is vested with ICB.

1.02 Nature of Business:

The business of the Fund is to mobilize savings from the investors by way of selling Unit certificates and investing the 
funds in securities so as to ensure maximum return for Unit certificate holders. This is an open-end Fund invested in 
securities as a single account. Income, net of expenses, is distributable to Unit certificate holders on a yearly basis.

2.00 Basis of preparation:

2.01 Statements of compliance: 

a. The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with International Accounting Standards (IAS) and 
International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) and other applicable laws and regulations.

b. The financial statements have been approved by the Board of Directors of Investment Corporation of Bangladesh 
relating to the Fund in its 57th meeting held on July 30, 2025.

2.02 Basis of accounting: 

The financial statements have been prepared under historical cost convention.

2.03 Functional and presentation currency: 

These Financial Statements are prepared in Bangladesh Taka which is Unit Fund’s functional currency. All financial 
information presented has been rounded off to the nearest Bangladeshi taka.

2.04 Use of estimates and judgments:

The preparation of Financial Statements requires management to make judgment, estimates and assumptions that affect 
the application of Accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses.  

2.05 Reported period:

These financial statements cover one year from 1st July 2024 to 30th June 2025 and followed consistently. 

3.00 Significant Accounting Policies:

3.01 Marketable Investments:

(i) Shares and redeemable value of debentures are stated at average cost price for purchases from primary and 
secondary markets.

(ii) Profit / Loss on sale of shares is accounted for based on difference between average cost price and selling price.

(iii) Dividend income from stock is recognized when shareholders’ right is established.

(iv) Interest on debentures is accounted for on accrual basis. 

(v) Bonus shares i.e. stock dividend received or receivable from various companies is not accounted for as income as 
per IAS, however, included in the portfolio and as such the average cost of portfolio has been reduced.

3.02 Sale/ Repurchase of Unit Certificates:

The Direct sale of unit has stopped with effect from 1st August, 2002 in terms of Section 21A of the Investment 
Corporation of Bangladesh (Amendment) Act, 2000.

3.03 Taxation:

The Fund’s income is exempted from income tax.

3.04 Unclaimed Dividend:

Unclaimed Dividend over 6 (Six) years is forfeited as per Sub-Regulation (b) of the Regulation 13 of the ICB Unit Fund 
Regulations, 1981. In FY 2024-25 Unclaimed Dividend of FY 2017-2018 is forfeited as per Board approval.

3.05 Cash and Cash Equivalent:

Cash and Cash Equivalent includes cash in hand and bank balances which are carried at fair value. 

3.06     General:

(i) Except for certain expenses reflected in these financial statements all other expenses including premises and 
equipment expenses are borne by ICB and, therefore, not reflected in these financial statements.

(ii) Management fee at the rate of one percent on capital fund is paid to ICB for management services and support 
received from the ICB.

(iii) Previous year's figures have been recalculated and rearranged, to conform to current year's presentation.

4.00 Marketable Investments at Market Price:

 The details break-up is made up as follows:

4.01 Sector wise break up of investments in shares is as follows:   

 The details break-up is made up as follows:     

 (Malek Siddiqui Wali) 
 Chartered Accountants 

 FRC Enlistment No. CAF-001-258-2024 
Signed By: Md. Waliullah, FCA 

 Enrolment No.-0247
DVC: 2508170247AS170807

(A. Wahab & Co.)
Chartered Accountants

FRC Enlistment No. CAF-001-062
Signed By: Md. Showkat Hossain, FCA

Enrolment No.-196
DVC:2509070196AS163872

Dated: Dhaka, August 13, 2025
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Professor Abu Ahmed
Chairman

Md. Habibur Rahman
General Manager

(Accounts & Finance)

Md. Jashim Uddin
Director

Niranjan Chandra Debnath
Managing Director

Ruksana Yasmin
Company Secretary

Subject to our separate report of even date.

ICB Unit Fund
Statement of Changes in Equity

For the year ended June 30, 2025

For the year ended June 30, 2024

Particulars Capital Fund Unit Premium
Reserve

General
Reserve

Distributable
Income

Reserve for
Future

Diminution of
Securitites

Unrealized
gain/(loss) on

Securities

Total

Balance as on July 01, 2024 13,529,628,900 13,586,480,965 8,285,552 13,600,912,307 8,457,806,502 (6,838,254,240) 42,344,859,986
Re-Investment (CIP) @ Tk. 275 1,039,426,700 1,818,996,725 - - - - 2,858,423,425
Re-purchase (91,854,300) (156,264,533) - - - - (248,118,833)
Add: Adjustment During the Year 493,000 838,100 - (1,331,100) 100,000,000 - 100,000,000
Unit Premium Reserve - - - - - - -
Net profit for the year - - - 4,372,368,021 - - 4,372,368,021
Unrealized gain/(loss) on Securities - - - - - (7,436,581,186) (7,436,581,186)
Dividends Declared Fy 2023-24 - - - (4,735,370,115) - - (4,735,370,115)
Less: Unclaimed Dividend Paid
during the year

- - - (2,430,147) - - (2,430,147)

Less: Provision made during this
year

- - - - - - -

Balance as on June 30, 2025 14,477,694,300 15,250,051,257 8,285,552 13,234,148,967 8,557,806,502 (14,274,835,426) 37,253,151,152

Particulars Capital Fund Unit Premium
Reserve

General
Reserve

Distributable
Income

Reserve for
Future

Diminution of
Securitites

Unrealized
gain/(loss) on

Securities

Total

Balance as on July 01, 2023 12,584,347,600 11,921,479,255 8,285,552 12,937,149,039 8,457,806,502 9,483,542,384 55,392,610,332
Re-Investment (CIP) @ Tk. 276 978,130,100 1,721,508,976 - - - - 2,699,639,076
Re-purchase (32,857,800) (56,515,416) - - - - (89,373,216)
Add: Adjustment During the Year 9,000 8,150 - - - - 17,150
Unit Premium Reserve - - - - - - -
Net profit for the year - - - 5,055,739,339 - - 5,055,739,339
Unrealized gain/(loss) on Securities - - - - (16,321,796,624) (16,321,796,624)
Dividends - - - (4,391,937,312) - - (4,391,937,312)
Less: Unclaimed Dividend Paid
during the year

- - - (38,758) - - (38,758)

Less: Premium on Unit - - - - - - -
Balance as on June 30, 2024 13,529,628,900 13,586,480,965 8,285,552 13,600,912,307 8,457,806,502 (6,838,254,240) 42,344,859,986

The accompanying notes from 1.00 to 30.00 from an integral part of these financial statement.

1.00 The Fund and its activities:

1.01 Status of the fund:

Investment Corporation of Bangladesh (ICB) was established in 1976 with the objectives of accelerating 
industrialization and economic development of the country through development of capital market by mobilizing 
savings and encouraging and improving the investment climate in the country with particular emphasis placed on 
broadening the base and scope of investments as well as tapping marginal investors. Keeping in line with these 
objectives, the ICB Unit Fund (the Fund) was established in April, 1981 under Regulation 21(2) of ICB 
Ordinanace,1976. The management of the Fund is vested with ICB.

1.02 Nature of Business:

The business of the Fund is to mobilize savings from the investors by way of selling Unit certificates and investing the 
funds in securities so as to ensure maximum return for Unit certificate holders. This is an open-end Fund invested in 
securities as a single account. Income, net of expenses, is distributable to Unit certificate holders on a yearly basis.

2.00 Basis of preparation:

2.01 Statements of compliance: 

a. The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with International Accounting Standards (IAS) and 
International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) and other applicable laws and regulations.

b. The financial statements have been approved by the Board of Directors of Investment Corporation of Bangladesh 
relating to the Fund in its 57th meeting held on July 30, 2025.

2.02 Basis of accounting: 

The financial statements have been prepared under historical cost convention.

2.03 Functional and presentation currency: 

These Financial Statements are prepared in Bangladesh Taka which is Unit Fund’s functional currency. All financial 
information presented has been rounded off to the nearest Bangladeshi taka.

2.04 Use of estimates and judgments:

The preparation of Financial Statements requires management to make judgment, estimates and assumptions that affect 
the application of Accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses.  

2.05 Reported period:

These financial statements cover one year from 1st July 2024 to 30th June 2025 and followed consistently. 

3.00 Significant Accounting Policies:

3.01 Marketable Investments:

(i) Shares and redeemable value of debentures are stated at average cost price for purchases from primary and 
secondary markets.

(ii) Profit / Loss on sale of shares is accounted for based on difference between average cost price and selling price.

(iii) Dividend income from stock is recognized when shareholders’ right is established.

(iv) Interest on debentures is accounted for on accrual basis. 

(v) Bonus shares i.e. stock dividend received or receivable from various companies is not accounted for as income as 
per IAS, however, included in the portfolio and as such the average cost of portfolio has been reduced.

3.02 Sale/ Repurchase of Unit Certificates:

The Direct sale of unit has stopped with effect from 1st August, 2002 in terms of Section 21A of the Investment 
Corporation of Bangladesh (Amendment) Act, 2000.

3.03 Taxation:

The Fund’s income is exempted from income tax.

3.04 Unclaimed Dividend:

Unclaimed Dividend over 6 (Six) years is forfeited as per Sub-Regulation (b) of the Regulation 13 of the ICB Unit Fund 
Regulations, 1981. In FY 2024-25 Unclaimed Dividend of FY 2017-2018 is forfeited as per Board approval.

3.05 Cash and Cash Equivalent:

Cash and Cash Equivalent includes cash in hand and bank balances which are carried at fair value. 

3.06     General:

(i) Except for certain expenses reflected in these financial statements all other expenses including premises and 
equipment expenses are borne by ICB and, therefore, not reflected in these financial statements.

(ii) Management fee at the rate of one percent on capital fund is paid to ICB for management services and support 
received from the ICB.

(iii) Previous year's figures have been recalculated and rearranged, to conform to current year's presentation.

4.00 Marketable Investments at Market Price:

 The details break-up is made up as follows:

4.01 Sector wise break up of investments in shares is as follows:   

 The details break-up is made up as follows:     

 (Malek Siddiqui Wali) 
 Chartered Accountants 

 FRC Enlistment No. CAF-001-258-2024 
Signed By: Md. Waliullah, FCA 

 Enrolment No.-0247
DVC: 2508170247AS170807

(A. Wahab & Co.)
Chartered Accountants

FRC Enlistment No. CAF-001-062
Signed By: Md. Showkat Hossain, FCA

Enrolment No.-196
DVC:2509070196AS163872

Dated: Dhaka, August 13, 2025
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1.00 The Fund and its activities:

1.01 Status of the fund:

Investment Corporation of Bangladesh (ICB) was established in 1976 with the objectives of accelerating 
industrialization and economic development of the country through development of capital market by mobilizing 
savings and encouraging and improving the investment climate in the country with particular emphasis placed on 
broadening the base and scope of investments as well as tapping marginal investors. Keeping in line with these 
objectives, the ICB Unit Fund (the Fund) was established in April, 1981 under Regulation 21(2) of ICB 
Ordinanace,1976. The management of the Fund is vested with ICB.

1.02 Nature of Business:

The business of the Fund is to mobilize savings from the investors by way of selling Unit certificates and investing the 
funds in securities so as to ensure maximum return for Unit certificate holders. This is an open-end Fund invested in 
securities as a single account. Income, net of expenses, is distributable to Unit certificate holders on a yearly basis.

2.00 Basis of preparation:

2.01 Statements of compliance: 

a. The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with International Accounting Standards (IAS) and 
International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) and other applicable laws and regulations.

b. The financial statements have been approved by the Board of Directors of Investment Corporation of Bangladesh 
relating to the Fund in its 57th meeting held on July 30, 2025.

2.02 Basis of accounting: 

The financial statements have been prepared under historical cost convention.

2.03 Functional and presentation currency: 

These Financial Statements are prepared in Bangladesh Taka which is Unit Fund’s functional currency. All financial 
information presented has been rounded off to the nearest Bangladeshi taka.

2.04 Use of estimates and judgments:

The preparation of Financial Statements requires management to make judgment, estimates and assumptions that affect 
the application of Accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses.  

2.05 Reported period:

These financial statements cover one year from 1st July 2024 to 30th June 2025 and followed consistently. 

3.00 Significant Accounting Policies:

3.01 Marketable Investments:

(i) Shares and redeemable value of debentures are stated at average cost price for purchases from primary and 
secondary markets.

(ii) Profit / Loss on sale of shares is accounted for based on difference between average cost price and selling price.

(iii) Dividend income from stock is recognized when shareholders’ right is established.

(iv) Interest on debentures is accounted for on accrual basis. 

(v) Bonus shares i.e. stock dividend received or receivable from various companies is not accounted for as income as 
per IAS, however, included in the portfolio and as such the average cost of portfolio has been reduced.

3.02 Sale/ Repurchase of Unit Certificates:

The Direct sale of unit has stopped with effect from 1st August, 2002 in terms of Section 21A of the Investment 
Corporation of Bangladesh (Amendment) Act, 2000.

3.03 Taxation:

The Fund’s income is exempted from income tax.

3.04 Unclaimed Dividend:

Unclaimed Dividend over 6 (Six) years is forfeited as per Sub-Regulation (b) of the Regulation 13 of the ICB Unit Fund 
Regulations, 1981. In FY 2024-25 Unclaimed Dividend of FY 2017-2018 is forfeited as per Board approval.

3.05 Cash and Cash Equivalent:

Cash and Cash Equivalent includes cash in hand and bank balances which are carried at fair value. 

3.06     General:

(i) Except for certain expenses reflected in these financial statements all other expenses including premises and 
equipment expenses are borne by ICB and, therefore, not reflected in these financial statements.

(ii) Management fee at the rate of one percent on capital fund is paid to ICB for management services and support 
received from the ICB.

(iii) Previous year's figures have been recalculated and rearranged, to conform to current year's presentation.

4.00 Marketable Investments at Market Price:

 The details break-up is made up as follows:

4.01 Sector wise break up of investments in shares is as follows:   

 The details break-up is made up as follows:     

ICB Unit Fund
Statement of Cash Flows

For the year ended June 30, 2025

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Net Income before provision
Adjustment for:
Dividend & Interest Receivable
Interest Receivable (FDR)
Sale/(Purchase) of  Investments 
Other Assets
Accrued Expenses
Other Liabilities 
Installment Receivable on Investment (Debenture)
Net Cash flows from operating activities 

Cash Flows from Financing Activities:
Capital Fund
Unit Premium Reserve
Unrealised gain/(loss) on Securities
Distributable Income
Tax at sources on Dividend
Dividend Paid
Net Cash flows used in financing activities

Net increase/(Decrease) in Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of  year
Cash and Cash equivalents at end of the year 

Particulars Notes Amounts in Taka

2024-25 2023-24

5.00

4,422,433,148 

9,096,430 
4,066,329 

5,628,997,343 
134,806,979 

(207,933)
4,566,933 

49,934,873 
10,253,694,102 

948,065,400 
1,663,570,292 

(7,436,581,186)
(3,761,247)

(565,856,751)
(4,099,650,105)
(9,494,213,596)

759,480,506 
3,408,563,304 
4,168,043,810 

5,055,739,339 

(44,037,505)
(16,503,998)

12,392,845,059 
(134,772,451)

(1,463,005)
(106,680,488)

-   
17,145,126,951 

945,281,300 
1,665,001,710 

(16,321,796,624)
(38,758)

(531,172,322)
(3,793,681,602)

(18,036,406,296)

(891,279,345)
4,299,842,650 
3,408,563,304 

The accompanying notes from 1.00 to 30.00 from an integral part of these financial statement.

Professor Abu Ahmed
Chairman

Md. Habibur Rahman
General Manager

(Accounts & Finance)

 (Malek Siddiqui Wali) 
 Chartered Accountants 

 FRC Enlistment No. CAF-001-258-2024 
Signed By: Md. Waliullah, FCA 

 Enrolment No.-0247
DVC: 2508170247AS170807

(A. Wahab & Co.)
Chartered Accountants

FRC Enlistment No. CAF-001-062
Signed By: Md. Showkat Hossain, FCA

Enrolment No.-196
DVC:2509070196AS163872

Md. Jashim Uddin
Director

Niranjan Chandra Debnath
Managing Director

Ruksana Yasmin
Company Secretary

Subject to our separate report of even date.

Dated: Dhaka, August 13, 2025
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ICB Unit Fund
Notes to the Financial Statements
As on and for the year ended June 30, 2025

1.00 The Fund and its activities:

1.01 Status of the fund:

Investment Corporation of Bangladesh (ICB) was established in 1976 with the objectives of accelerating 
industrialization and economic development of the country through development of capital market by mobilizing 
savings and encouraging and improving the investment climate in the country with particular emphasis placed on 
broadening the base and scope of investments as well as tapping marginal investors. Keeping in line with these 
objectives, the ICB Unit Fund (the Fund) was established in April, 1981 under Regulation 21(2) of ICB 
Ordinanace,1976. The management of the Fund is vested with ICB.

1.02 Nature of Business:

The business of the Fund is to mobilize savings from the investors by way of selling Unit certificates and investing the 
funds in securities so as to ensure maximum return for Unit certificate holders. This is an open-end Fund invested in 
securities as a single account. Income, net of expenses, is distributable to Unit certificate holders on a yearly basis.

2.00 Basis of preparation:

2.01 Statements of compliance: 

a. The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with International Accounting Standards (IAS) and 
International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) and other applicable laws and regulations.

b. The financial statements have been approved by the Board of Directors of Investment Corporation of Bangladesh 
relating to the Fund in its 57th meeting held on July 30, 2025.

2.02 Basis of accounting: 

The financial statements have been prepared under historical cost convention.

2.03 Functional and presentation currency: 

These Financial Statements are prepared in Bangladesh Taka which is Unit Fund’s functional currency. All financial 
information presented has been rounded off to the nearest Bangladeshi taka.

2.04 Use of estimates and judgments:

The preparation of Financial Statements requires management to make judgment, estimates and assumptions that affect 
the application of Accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses.  

2.05 Reported period:

These financial statements cover one year from 1st July 2024 to 30th June 2025 and followed consistently. 

3.00 Significant Accounting Policies:

3.01 Marketable Investments:

(i) Shares and redeemable value of debentures are stated at average cost price for purchases from primary and 
secondary markets.

(ii) Profit / Loss on sale of shares is accounted for based on difference between average cost price and selling price.

(iii) Dividend income from stock is recognized when shareholders’ right is established.

(iv) Interest on debentures is accounted for on accrual basis. 

(v) Bonus shares i.e. stock dividend received or receivable from various companies is not accounted for as income as 
per IAS, however, included in the portfolio and as such the average cost of portfolio has been reduced.

3.02 Sale/ Repurchase of Unit Certificates:

The Direct sale of unit has stopped with effect from 1st August, 2002 in terms of Section 21A of the Investment 
Corporation of Bangladesh (Amendment) Act, 2000.

3.03 Taxation:

The Fund’s income is exempted from income tax.

3.04 Unclaimed Dividend:

Unclaimed Dividend over 6 (Six) years is forfeited as per Sub-Regulation (b) of the Regulation 13 of the ICB Unit Fund 
Regulations, 1981. In FY 2024-25 Unclaimed Dividend of FY 2017-2018 is forfeited as per Board approval.

3.05 Cash and Cash Equivalent:

Cash and Cash Equivalent includes cash in hand and bank balances which are carried at fair value. 

3.06     General:

(i) Except for certain expenses reflected in these financial statements all other expenses including premises and 
equipment expenses are borne by ICB and, therefore, not reflected in these financial statements.

(ii) Management fee at the rate of one percent on capital fund is paid to ICB for management services and support 
received from the ICB.

(iii) Previous year's figures have been recalculated and rearranged, to conform to current year's presentation.

4.00 Marketable Investments at Market Price:

 The details break-up is made up as follows:

4.01 Sector wise break up of investments in shares is as follows:   

 The details break-up is made up as follows:     
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1.00 The Fund and its activities:

1.01 Status of the fund:

Investment Corporation of Bangladesh (ICB) was established in 1976 with the objectives of accelerating 
industrialization and economic development of the country through development of capital market by mobilizing 
savings and encouraging and improving the investment climate in the country with particular emphasis placed on 
broadening the base and scope of investments as well as tapping marginal investors. Keeping in line with these 
objectives, the ICB Unit Fund (the Fund) was established in April, 1981 under Regulation 21(2) of ICB 
Ordinanace,1976. The management of the Fund is vested with ICB.

1.02 Nature of Business:

The business of the Fund is to mobilize savings from the investors by way of selling Unit certificates and investing the 
funds in securities so as to ensure maximum return for Unit certificate holders. This is an open-end Fund invested in 
securities as a single account. Income, net of expenses, is distributable to Unit certificate holders on a yearly basis.

2.00 Basis of preparation:

2.01 Statements of compliance: 

a. The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with International Accounting Standards (IAS) and 
International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) and other applicable laws and regulations.

b. The financial statements have been approved by the Board of Directors of Investment Corporation of Bangladesh 
relating to the Fund in its 57th meeting held on July 30, 2025.

2.02 Basis of accounting: 

The financial statements have been prepared under historical cost convention.

2.03 Functional and presentation currency: 

These Financial Statements are prepared in Bangladesh Taka which is Unit Fund’s functional currency. All financial 
information presented has been rounded off to the nearest Bangladeshi taka.

2.04 Use of estimates and judgments:

The preparation of Financial Statements requires management to make judgment, estimates and assumptions that affect 
the application of Accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses.  

2.05 Reported period:

These financial statements cover one year from 1st July 2024 to 30th June 2025 and followed consistently. 

3.00 Significant Accounting Policies:

3.01 Marketable Investments:

(i) Shares and redeemable value of debentures are stated at average cost price for purchases from primary and 
secondary markets.

(ii) Profit / Loss on sale of shares is accounted for based on difference between average cost price and selling price.

(iii) Dividend income from stock is recognized when shareholders’ right is established.

(iv) Interest on debentures is accounted for on accrual basis. 

(v) Bonus shares i.e. stock dividend received or receivable from various companies is not accounted for as income as 
per IAS, however, included in the portfolio and as such the average cost of portfolio has been reduced.

3.02 Sale/ Repurchase of Unit Certificates:

The Direct sale of unit has stopped with effect from 1st August, 2002 in terms of Section 21A of the Investment 
Corporation of Bangladesh (Amendment) Act, 2000.

3.03 Taxation:

The Fund’s income is exempted from income tax.

3.04 Unclaimed Dividend:

Unclaimed Dividend over 6 (Six) years is forfeited as per Sub-Regulation (b) of the Regulation 13 of the ICB Unit Fund 
Regulations, 1981. In FY 2024-25 Unclaimed Dividend of FY 2017-2018 is forfeited as per Board approval.

3.05 Cash and Cash Equivalent:

Cash and Cash Equivalent includes cash in hand and bank balances which are carried at fair value. 

3.06     General:

(i) Except for certain expenses reflected in these financial statements all other expenses including premises and 
equipment expenses are borne by ICB and, therefore, not reflected in these financial statements.

(ii) Management fee at the rate of one percent on capital fund is paid to ICB for management services and support 
received from the ICB.

(iii) Previous year's figures have been recalculated and rearranged, to conform to current year's presentation.

4.00 Marketable Investments at Market Price:

 The details break-up is made up as follows:

4.01 Sector wise break up of investments in shares is as follows:   

 The details break-up is made up as follows:     

Listed Securities
Shares
Debentures

Sub-Total (A)

Non Listed Securities
Shares
Debentures
Sub-Total (B)

Total (A+B)

Particulars Notes Amounts in Taka

30-06-2025 30-06-2024

 4.01 

 4.01 

29,976,473,433 
        

2,256,390,488 
       

32,232,863,921 
        

1,508,832,183 
                          -   

        
1,508,832,183 

33,741,696,104

   
37,743,307,580 

           3,410,488 
   

37,746,718,068 

     1,623,975,378 
                       -   

     
1,623,975,378 

   39,370,693,446

Sector/Category No. of shares Total cost
price (Tk.)

Total market
price (Tk.)

Difference
excess/(short) 

(A) Listed-Shares
Bank
Cement
Ceramic Industry
Corporate Bond
Engineering
Food and Allied
Fuel and Power
Garments and Textile
Information Technology
Insurance
Investment
Jute
Miscellaneous
Non Banking Fin. Institute
Paper and Printing
Pharmaceuticals and Chemicals
Services and Real Estate

356,136,127
25,450,981

5,397,408
159,712

70,141,261
32,938,870
77,187,982
44,992,019

5,796,079
2,412,698

257,335,935
600

6,276,228
22,098,924

191,651
84,749,695

5,699,773

    
5,419,318,110

    2,730,529,303
      209,630,599
      178,015,911

    3,672,904,891
    5,036,440,040
    8,526,300,424
    1,414,310,336
      194,656,510
      171,149,352

    2,460,157,144
                6,000

      433,731,191
      876,337,988
        16,882,602

    8,312,555,630
      181,595,511

        
3,832,344,494

        1,705,050,598
           104,767,193
           117,935,536
        2,076,613,529
        3,576,915,220
        5,126,365,341
           908,909,736
           104,786,881
           126,358,270
        1,423,778,306
                     6,060

           164,320,808
           370,129,533
               6,789,091
        7,367,141,807
             81,540,289

    
(1,586,973,616)

    (1,025,478,706)
       (104,863,405)
         (60,080,375)
    (1,596,291,362)
    (1,459,524,820)
    (3,399,935,083)
       (505,400,600)
         (89,869,629)
         (44,791,082)
    (1,036,378,838)

                      60 
       (269,410,383)
       (506,208,455)
         (10,093,511)
       (945,413,823)
       (100,055,222)
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1.00 The Fund and its activities:

1.01 Status of the fund:

Investment Corporation of Bangladesh (ICB) was established in 1976 with the objectives of accelerating 
industrialization and economic development of the country through development of capital market by mobilizing 
savings and encouraging and improving the investment climate in the country with particular emphasis placed on 
broadening the base and scope of investments as well as tapping marginal investors. Keeping in line with these 
objectives, the ICB Unit Fund (the Fund) was established in April, 1981 under Regulation 21(2) of ICB 
Ordinanace,1976. The management of the Fund is vested with ICB.

1.02 Nature of Business:

The business of the Fund is to mobilize savings from the investors by way of selling Unit certificates and investing the 
funds in securities so as to ensure maximum return for Unit certificate holders. This is an open-end Fund invested in 
securities as a single account. Income, net of expenses, is distributable to Unit certificate holders on a yearly basis.

2.00 Basis of preparation:

2.01 Statements of compliance: 

a. The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with International Accounting Standards (IAS) and 
International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) and other applicable laws and regulations.

b. The financial statements have been approved by the Board of Directors of Investment Corporation of Bangladesh 
relating to the Fund in its 57th meeting held on July 30, 2025.

2.02 Basis of accounting: 

The financial statements have been prepared under historical cost convention.

2.03 Functional and presentation currency: 

These Financial Statements are prepared in Bangladesh Taka which is Unit Fund’s functional currency. All financial 
information presented has been rounded off to the nearest Bangladeshi taka.

2.04 Use of estimates and judgments:

The preparation of Financial Statements requires management to make judgment, estimates and assumptions that affect 
the application of Accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses.  

2.05 Reported period:

These financial statements cover one year from 1st July 2024 to 30th June 2025 and followed consistently. 

3.00 Significant Accounting Policies:

3.01 Marketable Investments:

(i) Shares and redeemable value of debentures are stated at average cost price for purchases from primary and 
secondary markets.

(ii) Profit / Loss on sale of shares is accounted for based on difference between average cost price and selling price.

(iii) Dividend income from stock is recognized when shareholders’ right is established.

(iv) Interest on debentures is accounted for on accrual basis. 

(v) Bonus shares i.e. stock dividend received or receivable from various companies is not accounted for as income as 
per IAS, however, included in the portfolio and as such the average cost of portfolio has been reduced.

3.02 Sale/ Repurchase of Unit Certificates:

The Direct sale of unit has stopped with effect from 1st August, 2002 in terms of Section 21A of the Investment 
Corporation of Bangladesh (Amendment) Act, 2000.

3.03 Taxation:

The Fund’s income is exempted from income tax.

3.04 Unclaimed Dividend:

Unclaimed Dividend over 6 (Six) years is forfeited as per Sub-Regulation (b) of the Regulation 13 of the ICB Unit Fund 
Regulations, 1981. In FY 2024-25 Unclaimed Dividend of FY 2017-2018 is forfeited as per Board approval.

3.05 Cash and Cash Equivalent:

Cash and Cash Equivalent includes cash in hand and bank balances which are carried at fair value. 

3.06     General:

(i) Except for certain expenses reflected in these financial statements all other expenses including premises and 
equipment expenses are borne by ICB and, therefore, not reflected in these financial statements.

(ii) Management fee at the rate of one percent on capital fund is paid to ICB for management services and support 
received from the ICB.

(iii) Previous year's figures have been recalculated and rearranged, to conform to current year's presentation.

4.00 Marketable Investments at Market Price:

 The details break-up is made up as follows:

4.01 Sector wise break up of investments in shares is as follows:   

 The details break-up is made up as follows:     

4.02 The aggregate market value of above investments was Tk. 33,741,696,104 at the close of business on June 30, 2025 
which indicates a net deficit of Tk. (14,274,835,426) between market price and cost, which is shown as unrealized loss 
on securities.

5.00 Cash and Cash Equivalents:

The details break-up is made up as follows:

Current Accounts
Savings Accounts
Short Term Deposit
Investment in Fixed Deposit (FDR)
Total:

Particulars Notes Amounts in Taka
30-06-2025 30-06-2024

            77,489,045              
10,696,062           

606,740,665       
3,473,118,037
4,168,043,810

       (192,335,573)        
106,121,213

        342,263,546
     3,152,514,118
     3,408,563,304

Sector/Category No. of shares Total cost
price (Tk.)

Total market
price (Tk.)

Difference
excess/(short) 

Tannery Industry
Telecommunication
Travel and Leisure
Sub-total (A)

(B) Listed-Debenture
Cement
Corporate Bond
Fuel and Power
Treasury Bond
Sub-total (B)
Total (A+B)

(C) Non-Listed-Shares
Engineering
Food and Allied
Garments and Textile
Investment
Jute
Miscellaneous
Paper and Printing
Pharmaceuticals and Chemicals
Tannery Industry
Bank
Sub-total (C)

(D) Non-Listed-Debenture
Paper and Printing
Pharmaceuticals and Chemicals
Sub-total (D)
Total (C+D)
Grand Total (A+B)+(C+D)

1,700,875
11,744,677

2,955,521
 1,013,367,016

10,110
                   -  

              2,000
      22,000,000
      22,012,110
 1,035,379,126

          
155,616

          292,303
            32,740

    240,508,101
              3,497
          142,400
          220,242
            90,026
          226,595
          225,000

    241,671,520

22,500
15,000

            37,500
    241,709,020
 1,277,088,146

299,905,837
    3,018,504,259
        46,062,818
43,198,994,455

             573,488
                     -  

          1,200,000
    2,230,207,500
    2,231,980,988
  45,430,975,443

          6,517,496
        28,109,759
          3,074,000

    2,173,146,073
             442,226
        28,658,297
        10,384,566
          9,058,975
        22,251,006
      300,000,000

    2,581,642,399

          
2,413,688

          1,500,000
          3,913,688

    2,585,556,087
  48,016,531,530

 294,295,490
        2,575,797,724
             12,627,528

29,976,473,433

                 573,488
                          -  

               2,837,000
        2,252,980,000
        2,256,390,488

       32,232,863,921

                          -  
                          -  
                          -  

        1,508,832,183
                          -  
                          -  
                          -  
                          -  
                          -  
                          -  

1,508,832,183

                          -  
                          -  
                          -  

        1,508,832,183
       33,741,696,104

(5,610,346)
       (442,706,535)
         (33,435,290)
  (13,222,521,022)

 -  
                       -  

           1,637,000
          22,772,500
          24,409,500

  (13,198,111,522)

(6,517,496)
(28,109,759)

(3,074,000)
(664,313,890)

(442,226)
(28,658,297)
(10,384,566)

(9,058,975)
(22,251,006)

(300,000,000)
(1,072,810,215)

          
(2,413,688)

          (1,500,000)
          (3,913,688)

    (1,076,723,903)
  (14,274,835,426)
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1.00 The Fund and its activities:

1.01 Status of the fund:

Investment Corporation of Bangladesh (ICB) was established in 1976 with the objectives of accelerating 
industrialization and economic development of the country through development of capital market by mobilizing 
savings and encouraging and improving the investment climate in the country with particular emphasis placed on 
broadening the base and scope of investments as well as tapping marginal investors. Keeping in line with these 
objectives, the ICB Unit Fund (the Fund) was established in April, 1981 under Regulation 21(2) of ICB 
Ordinanace,1976. The management of the Fund is vested with ICB.

1.02 Nature of Business:

The business of the Fund is to mobilize savings from the investors by way of selling Unit certificates and investing the 
funds in securities so as to ensure maximum return for Unit certificate holders. This is an open-end Fund invested in 
securities as a single account. Income, net of expenses, is distributable to Unit certificate holders on a yearly basis.

2.00 Basis of preparation:

2.01 Statements of compliance: 

a. The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with International Accounting Standards (IAS) and 
International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) and other applicable laws and regulations.

b. The financial statements have been approved by the Board of Directors of Investment Corporation of Bangladesh 
relating to the Fund in its 57th meeting held on July 30, 2025.

2.02 Basis of accounting: 

The financial statements have been prepared under historical cost convention.

2.03 Functional and presentation currency: 

These Financial Statements are prepared in Bangladesh Taka which is Unit Fund’s functional currency. All financial 
information presented has been rounded off to the nearest Bangladeshi taka.

2.04 Use of estimates and judgments:

The preparation of Financial Statements requires management to make judgment, estimates and assumptions that affect 
the application of Accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses.  

2.05 Reported period:

These financial statements cover one year from 1st July 2024 to 30th June 2025 and followed consistently. 

3.00 Significant Accounting Policies:

3.01 Marketable Investments:

(i) Shares and redeemable value of debentures are stated at average cost price for purchases from primary and 
secondary markets.

(ii) Profit / Loss on sale of shares is accounted for based on difference between average cost price and selling price.

(iii) Dividend income from stock is recognized when shareholders’ right is established.

(iv) Interest on debentures is accounted for on accrual basis. 

(v) Bonus shares i.e. stock dividend received or receivable from various companies is not accounted for as income as 
per IAS, however, included in the portfolio and as such the average cost of portfolio has been reduced.

3.02 Sale/ Repurchase of Unit Certificates:

The Direct sale of unit has stopped with effect from 1st August, 2002 in terms of Section 21A of the Investment 
Corporation of Bangladesh (Amendment) Act, 2000.

3.03 Taxation:

The Fund’s income is exempted from income tax.

Particulars Notes Amounts in Taka
30-06-2025 30-06-2024

6.00 Installments Receivable on Investments (Debenture):

The details break-up is made up as follows:

Opening Balance
Less: Adjustment of Principal 
Closing Balance

89,822,021             
(49,934,873)

39,887,148 

89,822,021
 -  

89,822,021

7.00 Dividend and Interest Receivable (Bond & Share) :

The details break-up is made up as follows:

Dividend Receivable on Shares
Interest Receivable on Treasury Bond
Total:

7.01
7.02

121,040,667              
92,676,929           

213,717,596

        222,814,027
                       -  

        222,814,027

7.01 Dividend Receivable on Shares

The details break-up is made up as follows:

Financial Year-2020-21
Financial Year-2022-23
Financial Year-2023-24
Financial Year-2024-25
Total:

Annexure-A
Annexure-A
Annexure-A
Annexure-A

371,043
232,635
906,993           

119,529,996           
121,040,667 

              371,043 
              232,635 

        222,210,349 
                       -   

        222,814,027 

7.02 Interest Receivable on Treasury Bond:

The details break-up is made up as follows:

10Y BGTB 20/06/2034  
20Y BGTB 28/07/2044  
10Y BGTB 22/01/2035  
20Y BGTB 28/07/2044  
Total:

Annexure-A
Annexure-A
Annexure-A
Annexure-A

1,730,769
26,944,061
42,446,851
21,555,249              
92,676,929 

                       -   
                       -   
                       -   
                       -   
                       -

8.00 Interest Receivable on Fixed Deposits:

The details break-up is made up as follows:

Interest Receivable on FDR
Total:

            45,058,455 
             45,058,45

          49,124,784 
          49,124,784

9.00 Other Assets:

The details break-up is made up as follows:

Receivable against Share Sale/ purchase  
Other Receivable ( Share Application Money) 
Total:  

                          -   
                     1,996 
                     1,996 

          80,558,975 
          54,250,000 
        134,808,975

10.00 Capital Fund:

The details break-up is made up as follows:

144,776,943 units were Outstanding as on 30  June 2025
Total:

10.01      14,477,694,300        
14,477,694,300 

   13,529,628,900 
   13,529,628,900

10.01 Movement of Capital Fund:

The details break-up is made up as follows:

Opening balance
Add: Re-Investment (CIP) 10394267 units @ TK 100
Add: Adjustment made during the period ( 4930 units)

Less: Re-Purchased (918543 *100)
Closing Balance 

13,529,628,900 
1,039,426,700 

                 493,000 
14,569,548,600              

91,854,300       
14,477,694,300 

   12,584,347,600 
        978,130,100 
                  9,000 

   13,562,486,700 
          32,857,800 
   13,529,628,900 

3.04 Unclaimed Dividend:

Unclaimed Dividend over 6 (Six) years is forfeited as per Sub-Regulation (b) of the Regulation 13 of the ICB Unit Fund 
Regulations, 1981. In FY 2024-25 Unclaimed Dividend of FY 2017-2018 is forfeited as per Board approval.

3.05 Cash and Cash Equivalent:

Cash and Cash Equivalent includes cash in hand and bank balances which are carried at fair value. 

3.06     General:

(i) Except for certain expenses reflected in these financial statements all other expenses including premises and 
equipment expenses are borne by ICB and, therefore, not reflected in these financial statements.

(ii) Management fee at the rate of one percent on capital fund is paid to ICB for management services and support 
received from the ICB.

(iii) Previous year's figures have been recalculated and rearranged, to conform to current year's presentation.

4.00 Marketable Investments at Market Price:

 The details break-up is made up as follows:

4.01 Sector wise break up of investments in shares is as follows:   

 The details break-up is made up as follows:     
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1.00 The Fund and its activities:

1.01 Status of the fund:

Investment Corporation of Bangladesh (ICB) was established in 1976 with the objectives of accelerating 
industrialization and economic development of the country through development of capital market by mobilizing 
savings and encouraging and improving the investment climate in the country with particular emphasis placed on 
broadening the base and scope of investments as well as tapping marginal investors. Keeping in line with these 
objectives, the ICB Unit Fund (the Fund) was established in April, 1981 under Regulation 21(2) of ICB 
Ordinanace,1976. The management of the Fund is vested with ICB.

1.02 Nature of Business:

The business of the Fund is to mobilize savings from the investors by way of selling Unit certificates and investing the 
funds in securities so as to ensure maximum return for Unit certificate holders. This is an open-end Fund invested in 
securities as a single account. Income, net of expenses, is distributable to Unit certificate holders on a yearly basis.

2.00 Basis of preparation:

2.01 Statements of compliance: 

a. The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with International Accounting Standards (IAS) and 
International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) and other applicable laws and regulations.

b. The financial statements have been approved by the Board of Directors of Investment Corporation of Bangladesh 
relating to the Fund in its 57th meeting held on July 30, 2025.

2.02 Basis of accounting: 

The financial statements have been prepared under historical cost convention.

2.03 Functional and presentation currency: 

These Financial Statements are prepared in Bangladesh Taka which is Unit Fund’s functional currency. All financial 
information presented has been rounded off to the nearest Bangladeshi taka.

2.04 Use of estimates and judgments:

The preparation of Financial Statements requires management to make judgment, estimates and assumptions that affect 
the application of Accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses.  

2.05 Reported period:

These financial statements cover one year from 1st July 2024 to 30th June 2025 and followed consistently. 

3.00 Significant Accounting Policies:

3.01 Marketable Investments:

(i) Shares and redeemable value of debentures are stated at average cost price for purchases from primary and 
secondary markets.

(ii) Profit / Loss on sale of shares is accounted for based on difference between average cost price and selling price.

(iii) Dividend income from stock is recognized when shareholders’ right is established.

(iv) Interest on debentures is accounted for on accrual basis. 

(v) Bonus shares i.e. stock dividend received or receivable from various companies is not accounted for as income as 
per IAS, however, included in the portfolio and as such the average cost of portfolio has been reduced.

3.02 Sale/ Repurchase of Unit Certificates:

The Direct sale of unit has stopped with effect from 1st August, 2002 in terms of Section 21A of the Investment 
Corporation of Bangladesh (Amendment) Act, 2000.

3.03 Taxation:

The Fund’s income is exempted from income tax.

Particulars Notes Amounts in Taka
30-06-2025 30-06-2024

10.02 Movement of Unit Certificate:

The details break-up is made up as follows:

Opening Balance of unit Certificate
Add: Re-Investment (CIP  Unit)

Less: Re-Purchase (unit)
Add: Adjustment made during the period (4930 Units) 
Closing Balance of Unit Certificate

135,296,289              
10,394,267            

145,690,556
                 918,543 
                     4,930 

144,776,943

        125,843,476 
           9,781,301 

        135,624,777 
              328,578 
                      90 

        135,296,289 

11.00 Unit Premium Reserve:

The details break-up is made up as follows:

Opening Balance
Add: Re-Investment  10394267 Units @ Tk. 175 (with premium)
Add: Adjustment made during the period (4930 units)

Less : Re-Purchase of 918543 units
Closing Balance

13,586,480,965         
1,818,996,725 

                 838,100        
15,406,315,790            

156,264,533        
15,250,051,257

   11,921,479,255 
     1,721,508,976 
                  8,150 

   13,642,996,381 
          56,515,416 
   13,586,480,965

12.00 General Reserve:

The details break-up is made up as follows:

Opening Balance
Closing Balance

The above amount represents forfeited unclaimed dividend over 6 years.

              8,285,552                
8,285,552

           8,285,552 
           8,285,552 

13.00 Distributable Income:

The details break-up is made up as follows:

Opening Balance
Less: Dividend declared for the year 2023-24
Add: Net Income during the year
Add/(Less): Prior year adjustment
Add/(Less): Dividend paid previous year 
Closing Balance 

13,600,912,308 
(4,735,370,115)        

4,372,368,021               
(1,331,100)
(2,430,147)

13,234,148,967 

   12,937,149,039 
    (4,391,937,312)
     5,055,739,339 
               (38,758)

                       -   
   13,600,912,308 

14.00 Reserve for future diminution of Securities:

The details break-up is made up as follows:

Provision for loss on value of Investments
Provision for possible fluctuation of price of investments
Provision for Possible fluctuation of Investment in Non-CDS Shares
Closing Balance

14.01
14.02
14.03

2,299,170,878         
5,800,272,427           

458,363,197         
8,557,806,502 

     2,199,170,878 
     5,800,272,427 
        458,363,197 
     8,457,806,502 

14.01 Provision for loss on value of Investments:

The details break-up is made up as follows:

Opening Balance
Add: Provision made during the year 
Closing Balance

2,199,170,878            
100,000,000         

2,299,170,878 

     2,199,170,878 
                       -   

     2,199,170,878

14.02 Provision for possible fluctuation of price of investments:

The details break-up is made up as follows:

Opening Balance
Add: Provision made during the year 
Closing Balance

5,800,272,427 
                          -           

5,800,272,427 

     5,800,272,427 
                       -   

     5,800,272,427 

3.04 Unclaimed Dividend:

Unclaimed Dividend over 6 (Six) years is forfeited as per Sub-Regulation (b) of the Regulation 13 of the ICB Unit Fund 
Regulations, 1981. In FY 2024-25 Unclaimed Dividend of FY 2017-2018 is forfeited as per Board approval.

3.05 Cash and Cash Equivalent:

Cash and Cash Equivalent includes cash in hand and bank balances which are carried at fair value. 

3.06     General:

(i) Except for certain expenses reflected in these financial statements all other expenses including premises and 
equipment expenses are borne by ICB and, therefore, not reflected in these financial statements.

(ii) Management fee at the rate of one percent on capital fund is paid to ICB for management services and support 
received from the ICB.

(iii) Previous year's figures have been recalculated and rearranged, to conform to current year's presentation.

4.00 Marketable Investments at Market Price:

 The details break-up is made up as follows:

4.01 Sector wise break up of investments in shares is as follows:   

 The details break-up is made up as follows:     
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1.00 The Fund and its activities:

1.01 Status of the fund:

Investment Corporation of Bangladesh (ICB) was established in 1976 with the objectives of accelerating 
industrialization and economic development of the country through development of capital market by mobilizing 
savings and encouraging and improving the investment climate in the country with particular emphasis placed on 
broadening the base and scope of investments as well as tapping marginal investors. Keeping in line with these 
objectives, the ICB Unit Fund (the Fund) was established in April, 1981 under Regulation 21(2) of ICB 
Ordinanace,1976. The management of the Fund is vested with ICB.

1.02 Nature of Business:

The business of the Fund is to mobilize savings from the investors by way of selling Unit certificates and investing the 
funds in securities so as to ensure maximum return for Unit certificate holders. This is an open-end Fund invested in 
securities as a single account. Income, net of expenses, is distributable to Unit certificate holders on a yearly basis.

2.00 Basis of preparation:

2.01 Statements of compliance: 

a. The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with International Accounting Standards (IAS) and 
International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) and other applicable laws and regulations.

b. The financial statements have been approved by the Board of Directors of Investment Corporation of Bangladesh 
relating to the Fund in its 57th meeting held on July 30, 2025.

2.02 Basis of accounting: 

The financial statements have been prepared under historical cost convention.

2.03 Functional and presentation currency: 

These Financial Statements are prepared in Bangladesh Taka which is Unit Fund’s functional currency. All financial 
information presented has been rounded off to the nearest Bangladeshi taka.

2.04 Use of estimates and judgments:

The preparation of Financial Statements requires management to make judgment, estimates and assumptions that affect 
the application of Accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses.  

2.05 Reported period:

These financial statements cover one year from 1st July 2024 to 30th June 2025 and followed consistently. 

3.00 Significant Accounting Policies:

3.01 Marketable Investments:

(i) Shares and redeemable value of debentures are stated at average cost price for purchases from primary and 
secondary markets.

(ii) Profit / Loss on sale of shares is accounted for based on difference between average cost price and selling price.

(iii) Dividend income from stock is recognized when shareholders’ right is established.

(iv) Interest on debentures is accounted for on accrual basis. 

(v) Bonus shares i.e. stock dividend received or receivable from various companies is not accounted for as income as 
per IAS, however, included in the portfolio and as such the average cost of portfolio has been reduced.

3.02 Sale/ Repurchase of Unit Certificates:

The Direct sale of unit has stopped with effect from 1st August, 2002 in terms of Section 21A of the Investment 
Corporation of Bangladesh (Amendment) Act, 2000.

3.03 Taxation:

The Fund’s income is exempted from income tax.

Particulars Notes Amounts in Taka
30-06-2025 30-06-2024

14.03 Provision for Possible fluctuation of Investment in Non-CDS Shares:

The details break-up is made up as follows:

Opening Balance
Add: Provision made during the year 
Closing Balance

458,363,197 
                          -   

458,363,197 

        458,363,197 
                       -   

        458,363,197 

15.00 Accrued Expenses:

The details break-up is made up as follows:

Audit Fee
Advertisement & Publicity
Total:

                 120,000 
                 109,062 
                 229,062 

              120,000 
              316,995 
              436,995 

16.00 Unclaimed Dividend:

16.01 The movement is made up as follows:

Opening Balance
Add: Dividend declared 

Less: Dividend paid during the year 01.07.2024 to 30.06.2025
Less: Unclaimed Dividend transfer to Income
Less: Tax deducted at source
Closing Balance

          396,396,953 
       4,735,370,115 
       5,131,767,068 
     (4,064,168,183)
          (35,481,922)
        (565,856,751)
         466,260,212 

        329,313,564 
     4,391,937,312 
     4,721,250,876 

    (3,757,625,235)
         (36,056,367)
       (531,172,322)
        396,396,953 

16.02 The details break-up is made up as follows:
2023-2024
2022-2023
2021-2022
2020-2021
2019-2020
2018-2019
2017-2018
Before FY 2015-16
Closing Balance

          134,182,024 
          104,306,031 
            67,673,973 
            62,442,468 
            50,509,472 
            45,924,419 

                          -   
              1,221,826 
          466,260,212 

                       -   
        121,381,066 
          73,086,353 
          65,590,400 
          52,125,036 
          46,830,626 
          36,161,646 
           1,221,826 

        396,396,953 

17.00 Other Liabilities:

The details break-up is made up as follows:

Debenture Suspense (Principal & Interest) 
Dividend Suspense
Payable to ISTCL
Other liabilities
Total:

          112,980,191 
          259,365,225 
              3,311,369 
                     4,000 
         375,660,785 

        112,988,858 
        258,104,994 

                       -   
                       -   

        371,093,852 

18.00 Provision for loss on value of Investments:

The details break-up is made up as follows:

Provision for Receivable installment of investments
Provision for Dividend and Interest Receivable & FDR
Total Previous Provision against Marketable Investment and FDR

18.01
18.02

            39,887,148 
            73,216,750 
          113,103,898

          89,822,021 
          73,216,750 
        163,038,771

18.01 Provision for Receivable installment of investments:

The details break-up is made up as follows:

Opening Balance
Add: Provision made during the year (Beximco Group)
Closing Balance

            89,822,021             
(49,934,873)

            39,887,148

          89,822,021 
                       -   

          89,822,021 

3.04 Unclaimed Dividend:

Unclaimed Dividend over 6 (Six) years is forfeited as per Sub-Regulation (b) of the Regulation 13 of the ICB Unit Fund 
Regulations, 1981. In FY 2024-25 Unclaimed Dividend of FY 2017-2018 is forfeited as per Board approval.

3.05 Cash and Cash Equivalent:

Cash and Cash Equivalent includes cash in hand and bank balances which are carried at fair value. 

3.06     General:

(i) Except for certain expenses reflected in these financial statements all other expenses including premises and 
equipment expenses are borne by ICB and, therefore, not reflected in these financial statements.

(ii) Management fee at the rate of one percent on capital fund is paid to ICB for management services and support 
received from the ICB.

(iii) Previous year's figures have been recalculated and rearranged, to conform to current year's presentation.

4.00 Marketable Investments at Market Price:

 The details break-up is made up as follows:

4.01 Sector wise break up of investments in shares is as follows:   

 The details break-up is made up as follows:     
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1.00 The Fund and its activities:

1.01 Status of the fund:

Investment Corporation of Bangladesh (ICB) was established in 1976 with the objectives of accelerating 
industrialization and economic development of the country through development of capital market by mobilizing 
savings and encouraging and improving the investment climate in the country with particular emphasis placed on 
broadening the base and scope of investments as well as tapping marginal investors. Keeping in line with these 
objectives, the ICB Unit Fund (the Fund) was established in April, 1981 under Regulation 21(2) of ICB 
Ordinanace,1976. The management of the Fund is vested with ICB.

1.02 Nature of Business:

The business of the Fund is to mobilize savings from the investors by way of selling Unit certificates and investing the 
funds in securities so as to ensure maximum return for Unit certificate holders. This is an open-end Fund invested in 
securities as a single account. Income, net of expenses, is distributable to Unit certificate holders on a yearly basis.

2.00 Basis of preparation:

2.01 Statements of compliance: 

a. The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with International Accounting Standards (IAS) and 
International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) and other applicable laws and regulations.

b. The financial statements have been approved by the Board of Directors of Investment Corporation of Bangladesh 
relating to the Fund in its 57th meeting held on July 30, 2025.

2.02 Basis of accounting: 

The financial statements have been prepared under historical cost convention.

2.03 Functional and presentation currency: 

These Financial Statements are prepared in Bangladesh Taka which is Unit Fund’s functional currency. All financial 
information presented has been rounded off to the nearest Bangladeshi taka.

2.04 Use of estimates and judgments:

The preparation of Financial Statements requires management to make judgment, estimates and assumptions that affect 
the application of Accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses.  

2.05 Reported period:

These financial statements cover one year from 1st July 2024 to 30th June 2025 and followed consistently. 

3.00 Significant Accounting Policies:

3.01 Marketable Investments:

(i) Shares and redeemable value of debentures are stated at average cost price for purchases from primary and 
secondary markets.

(ii) Profit / Loss on sale of shares is accounted for based on difference between average cost price and selling price.

(iii) Dividend income from stock is recognized when shareholders’ right is established.

(iv) Interest on debentures is accounted for on accrual basis. 

(v) Bonus shares i.e. stock dividend received or receivable from various companies is not accounted for as income as 
per IAS, however, included in the portfolio and as such the average cost of portfolio has been reduced.

3.02 Sale/ Repurchase of Unit Certificates:

The Direct sale of unit has stopped with effect from 1st August, 2002 in terms of Section 21A of the Investment 
Corporation of Bangladesh (Amendment) Act, 2000.

3.03 Taxation:

The Fund’s income is exempted from income tax.

Particulars Notes Amounts in Taka
30-06-2025 30-06-2024

18.02 Provision for Dividend and Interest Receivable & FDR:

The details break-up is made up as follows:

Opening Balance
Add: Provision made during the year against FDR
Less: Dividend adjustment during the year
Closing Balance

            73,216,750 
             

73,216,750 

          73,216,750 
                       -   
                       -   

          73,216,750 

19.00 Profit on Sale of Marketable Investments:

The details break-up is made up as follows:

Profit on Sale of Marketable Investments
Total:

2,632,592,178 
       2,632,592,178 

     3,855,715,414 
     3,855,715,414

20.00 Dividend on Shares:

The details break-up is made up as follows:

Dividend on shares  
Total:

Annexure-B 1,854,020,323         
1,854,020,323 

     1,471,572,840 
     1,471,572,840 

21.00 Interest on Bank Deposit:

The details break-up is made up as follows:

Interest on Bank Account Saving & STD  
Interest on FDR  
Interest on Treasury Bond  
Total:

45,391,424 
253,300,702 
163,338,199 
462,030,325 

          18,180,908 
218,700,185 

-   
236,881,093 

22.00 Other Income:

The details break-up is made up as follows:

Unclaimed Dividend transfer to Income  
Consolidation Fee   
Interest on Project Finance  
Total:

         35,481,922 
               14,800 

                      -   
         35,496,722 

         36,056,367 
               10,440 
          6,116,916 

         42,183,723 

23.00 Management Fees:

Management fees has been calculated as per BSEC rules for management services and support received from the 
Corporation. As per the decision of the Board of Directors of the Investment Corporation 100% of the fees is paid to 
ICB during the FY 2024-25.

       412,444,300        420,287,821 

24.00 Custodian Fees:

Custodian fees has been calculated as per BSEC rules for the custodian services and support provided by the 
Corporation. As per the decision of the Board of Directors of the Investment Corporation 100% of the fees is paid to 
ICB during the FY 2024-25.

         37,746,747          47,729,863 

3.04 Unclaimed Dividend:

Unclaimed Dividend over 6 (Six) years is forfeited as per Sub-Regulation (b) of the Regulation 13 of the ICB Unit Fund 
Regulations, 1981. In FY 2024-25 Unclaimed Dividend of FY 2017-2018 is forfeited as per Board approval.

3.05 Cash and Cash Equivalent:

Cash and Cash Equivalent includes cash in hand and bank balances which are carried at fair value. 

3.06     General:

(i) Except for certain expenses reflected in these financial statements all other expenses including premises and 
equipment expenses are borne by ICB and, therefore, not reflected in these financial statements.

(ii) Management fee at the rate of one percent on capital fund is paid to ICB for management services and support 
received from the ICB.

(iii) Previous year's figures have been recalculated and rearranged, to conform to current year's presentation.

4.00 Marketable Investments at Market Price:

 The details break-up is made up as follows:

4.01 Sector wise break up of investments in shares is as follows:   

 The details break-up is made up as follows:     
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1.00 The Fund and its activities:

1.01 Status of the fund:

Investment Corporation of Bangladesh (ICB) was established in 1976 with the objectives of accelerating 
industrialization and economic development of the country through development of capital market by mobilizing 
savings and encouraging and improving the investment climate in the country with particular emphasis placed on 
broadening the base and scope of investments as well as tapping marginal investors. Keeping in line with these 
objectives, the ICB Unit Fund (the Fund) was established in April, 1981 under Regulation 21(2) of ICB 
Ordinanace,1976. The management of the Fund is vested with ICB.

1.02 Nature of Business:

The business of the Fund is to mobilize savings from the investors by way of selling Unit certificates and investing the 
funds in securities so as to ensure maximum return for Unit certificate holders. This is an open-end Fund invested in 
securities as a single account. Income, net of expenses, is distributable to Unit certificate holders on a yearly basis.

2.00 Basis of preparation:

2.01 Statements of compliance: 

a. The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with International Accounting Standards (IAS) and 
International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) and other applicable laws and regulations.

b. The financial statements have been approved by the Board of Directors of Investment Corporation of Bangladesh 
relating to the Fund in its 57th meeting held on July 30, 2025.

2.02 Basis of accounting: 

The financial statements have been prepared under historical cost convention.

2.03 Functional and presentation currency: 

These Financial Statements are prepared in Bangladesh Taka which is Unit Fund’s functional currency. All financial 
information presented has been rounded off to the nearest Bangladeshi taka.

2.04 Use of estimates and judgments:

The preparation of Financial Statements requires management to make judgment, estimates and assumptions that affect 
the application of Accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses.  

2.05 Reported period:

These financial statements cover one year from 1st July 2024 to 30th June 2025 and followed consistently. 

3.00 Significant Accounting Policies:

3.01 Marketable Investments:

(i) Shares and redeemable value of debentures are stated at average cost price for purchases from primary and 
secondary markets.

(ii) Profit / Loss on sale of shares is accounted for based on difference between average cost price and selling price.

(iii) Dividend income from stock is recognized when shareholders’ right is established.

(iv) Interest on debentures is accounted for on accrual basis. 

(v) Bonus shares i.e. stock dividend received or receivable from various companies is not accounted for as income as 
per IAS, however, included in the portfolio and as such the average cost of portfolio has been reduced.

3.02 Sale/ Repurchase of Unit Certificates:

The Direct sale of unit has stopped with effect from 1st August, 2002 in terms of Section 21A of the Investment 
Corporation of Bangladesh (Amendment) Act, 2000.

3.03 Taxation:

The Fund’s income is exempted from income tax.

27.00 Net Assets Value Per Unit at cost (NAVPU):

The details break-up is made up as follows:

Total Capital  As per Balance Sheet-A
Add: Total Unrealised gain As Per Balance Sheet-B
Net Assets Value (NAV) A-B

4.01 
   37,253,151,152 

  (14,274,835,426)
   51,527,986,579 

  42,344,859,986 
    6,838,254,240 
  49,183,114,226

28.00 Earning Per Unit (EPU):

The details break-up is made up as follows:

Net profit excluding Unrealised gain
Number of Units 
EPU

 4,372,368,021 
 144,776,943 

 30.20 

 5,055,739,339 
 135,296,289 

 37.37 

27.02 Net Assets Value Per Unit at Market Value (NAVPU):

The details break-up is made up as follows:

Total Assets As per Balance Sheet-A 
Less: Total Liabilities As Per Balance Sheet-B
Net Assets Value (NAV) A-B  
Number of units shares outstanding during the year 
Net Asset Value Per Unit at Market Value (NAVPU) 

   38,208,405,109 
       842,150,059 

   37,366,255,050 
       144,776,943 
               258.10 

  43,275,826,557 
    9,388,773,073 
  33,887,053,484 
       135,296,289 
               250.47 

27.01 Number of units outstanding during the year
Net Asset Value Per Unit at cost (NAVPU)

       144,776,943 
               355.91

       135,296,289 
               363.52

Particulars Notes Amounts in Taka
30-06-2025 30-06-2024

25.00 Commission & Brokerage:

The details break-up is made up as follows:

Commission & Brokerage paid to ISTCL through ICB against purchase and sales of share, CDBL Charges & Sales 
Commission.

ISTCL Charges
CDBL Fees 
Sales Commission
Total:

       100,790,266 
           8,920,185 

                      -   
       109,710,451 

         77,433,741 
          2,226,561 
             616,299 

         80,276,601 

26.00 Others Expenses:

The details break-up is made up as follows:

Advertisement and Publicity   
Spliting Charges & Others   
Excise Duty    
Total:

302,545 
 81,225 

1,258,822 
1,642,592  

887,460 
77,750 

1,201,850 
2,167,060 

29.00 Related Party Transactions:

The mututal Fund, in normal course of business, acrried out a number of transactions with other entities that fall within 
the definition of related party contained in Internationl Accounting Standard 24: Related party Disclosures. All 
transactions involving related parties arising in normal course of business are conducted on an arm's length basis at 
commercial rates on the same terms and conditions as applicable to the third party. Details of transaction with related 
parties and Balances with them as at June, 2025 were follows.

3.04 Unclaimed Dividend:

Unclaimed Dividend over 6 (Six) years is forfeited as per Sub-Regulation (b) of the Regulation 13 of the ICB Unit Fund 
Regulations, 1981. In FY 2024-25 Unclaimed Dividend of FY 2017-2018 is forfeited as per Board approval.

3.05 Cash and Cash Equivalent:

Cash and Cash Equivalent includes cash in hand and bank balances which are carried at fair value. 

3.06     General:

(i) Except for certain expenses reflected in these financial statements all other expenses including premises and 
equipment expenses are borne by ICB and, therefore, not reflected in these financial statements.

(ii) Management fee at the rate of one percent on capital fund is paid to ICB for management services and support 
received from the ICB.

(iii) Previous year's figures have been recalculated and rearranged, to conform to current year's presentation.

4.00 Marketable Investments at Market Price:

 The details break-up is made up as follows:

4.01 Sector wise break up of investments in shares is as follows:   

 The details break-up is made up as follows:     
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1.00 The Fund and its activities:

1.01 Status of the fund:

Investment Corporation of Bangladesh (ICB) was established in 1976 with the objectives of accelerating 
industrialization and economic development of the country through development of capital market by mobilizing 
savings and encouraging and improving the investment climate in the country with particular emphasis placed on 
broadening the base and scope of investments as well as tapping marginal investors. Keeping in line with these 
objectives, the ICB Unit Fund (the Fund) was established in April, 1981 under Regulation 21(2) of ICB 
Ordinanace,1976. The management of the Fund is vested with ICB.

1.02 Nature of Business:

The business of the Fund is to mobilize savings from the investors by way of selling Unit certificates and investing the 
funds in securities so as to ensure maximum return for Unit certificate holders. This is an open-end Fund invested in 
securities as a single account. Income, net of expenses, is distributable to Unit certificate holders on a yearly basis.

2.00 Basis of preparation:

2.01 Statements of compliance: 

a. The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with International Accounting Standards (IAS) and 
International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) and other applicable laws and regulations.

b. The financial statements have been approved by the Board of Directors of Investment Corporation of Bangladesh 
relating to the Fund in its 57th meeting held on July 30, 2025.

2.02 Basis of accounting: 

The financial statements have been prepared under historical cost convention.

2.03 Functional and presentation currency: 

These Financial Statements are prepared in Bangladesh Taka which is Unit Fund’s functional currency. All financial 
information presented has been rounded off to the nearest Bangladeshi taka.

2.04 Use of estimates and judgments:

The preparation of Financial Statements requires management to make judgment, estimates and assumptions that affect 
the application of Accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses.  

2.05 Reported period:

These financial statements cover one year from 1st July 2024 to 30th June 2025 and followed consistently. 

3.00 Significant Accounting Policies:

3.01 Marketable Investments:

(i) Shares and redeemable value of debentures are stated at average cost price for purchases from primary and 
secondary markets.

(ii) Profit / Loss on sale of shares is accounted for based on difference between average cost price and selling price.

(iii) Dividend income from stock is recognized when shareholders’ right is established.

(iv) Interest on debentures is accounted for on accrual basis. 

(v) Bonus shares i.e. stock dividend received or receivable from various companies is not accounted for as income as 
per IAS, however, included in the portfolio and as such the average cost of portfolio has been reduced.

3.02 Sale/ Repurchase of Unit Certificates:

The Direct sale of unit has stopped with effect from 1st August, 2002 in terms of Section 21A of the Investment 
Corporation of Bangladesh (Amendment) Act, 2000.

3.03 Taxation:

The Fund’s income is exempted from income tax.

3.04 Unclaimed Dividend:

Unclaimed Dividend over 6 (Six) years is forfeited as per Sub-Regulation (b) of the Regulation 13 of the ICB Unit Fund 
Regulations, 1981. In FY 2024-25 Unclaimed Dividend of FY 2017-2018 is forfeited as per Board approval.

3.05 Cash and Cash Equivalent:

Cash and Cash Equivalent includes cash in hand and bank balances which are carried at fair value. 

3.06     General:

(i) Except for certain expenses reflected in these financial statements all other expenses including premises and 
equipment expenses are borne by ICB and, therefore, not reflected in these financial statements.

(ii) Management fee at the rate of one percent on capital fund is paid to ICB for management services and support 
received from the ICB.

(iii) Previous year's figures have been recalculated and rearranged, to conform to current year's presentation.

4.00 Marketable Investments at Market Price:

 The details break-up is made up as follows:

4.01 Sector wise break up of investments in shares is as follows:   

 The details break-up is made up as follows:     

30.00 Events after the reporting date:

The Board of Directors of Investment Corporation of Bangladesh relating to the Fund has approved cash divident of Tk 
30.00 per unit for the year ended June 30, 2025 in its 57th meeting held on July 30, 2025. 

ICB Fund Manager Term Deposit 3,102,514,118 315,000,000 5,603,919 3,423,118,037

Total 3,102,514,118 315,000,000 5,603,919 3,423,118,037

Name
of party Relationship

Nature of
Transac tion

Banalce as
on 30.06.2024

Payment in
the FY 2024-25

Received in the
FY 2024-25

Balance as
on 30.06.2025

Professor Abu Ahmed
Chairman

Md. Habibur Rahman
General Manager

(Accounts & Finance)

Md. Jashim Uddin
Director

Niranjan Chandra Debnath
Managing Director

Ruksana Yasmin
Company Secretary

Dated: Dhaka, August 17, 2025
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ICB Unit Fund
Statement of Dividend & Interest (Bond & Share) Receivable

For the  Year ended June 30, 2025

Sl. Company Name Face
Value

Dividend
Rate No. of

Shares
Gross

Dividend (Tk.)
Tax

Deducted (0%)

ICB Unit Fund

Dividend
Receivable (Tk) 

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23

1
2

1
2

1

10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10

10
10

10
10

10

1.00%
10.0%
3.0%

10.0%
1.0%

17.50%
25.00%
10.00%
12.5%
5.00%

12.50%
13.00%
7.50%

10.00%
15.00%
10.0%

20.00%
10.0%

10.00%
5.00%
5.00%
30.0%
10.0%

5.00%
5.00%

0.25%
0.52%

10.00%

     3,744,635 
       790,000 
       159,960 

     1,086,542 
     4,302,363 
   18,857,654 
     3,504,307 
       380,000 

   11,097,416 
         81,207 

     2,991,500 
   18,784,387 
   22,842,699 
           1,000 
       606,751 
         12,000 
           1,000 
         87,083 
         11,000 
       142,597 

   13,624,344 
     1,238,595 
     3,833,163 
108,180,203 

     1,578,221 
       235,764 

     1,813,985 

862857 
5042327 
5905184 

       371,044 

       374,464 
       790,000 
         47,988 

1,086,542 
       430,236 
  33,000,895 
    8,760,768 
       380,000 
  13,871,770 
         40,604 

     3,739,375 
   24,419,703 
   17,132,024 
           1,000 
       910,127 
         12,000 
           2,000 
         87,083 
         11,000 
         71,299 

     6,812,172 
     3,715,785 
     3,833,163 
119,529,996 

       789,111 
       117,882 
       906,993 

         21,571 
       252,116 
       273,688 

       371,044 

              -   
              -   
              -   
              -   
              -   
              -   
              -   
              -   
              -   
              -   
              -   
              -   
              -   
              -   
              -   
              -   
              -   
              -   
              -   
              -   
              -   
              -   

 -  

              -   
              -   

         3,236 
       37,817 
       41,053 

              -   

          374,464 
          790,000 
            47,988 
      1,086,542 
          430,236 
     33,000,895 
       8,760,768 
          380,000 
     13,871,770 
            40,604 

        3,739,375 
      24,419,703 
      17,132,024 
              1,000 
          910,127 
            12,000 
              2,000 
            87,083 
            11,000 
            71,299 

        6,812,172 
        3,715,785 
        3,833,163 
    119,529,996 

          789,111 
          117,882 

       906,993 

            18,336 
          214,299
          232,635 

          371,044 

        1,510,671 
    121,040,667 

AAMRA TECHNOLOGIES LTD.
AFTAB AUTOMOBILES LTD.
GENEX INFOSYS LIMITED
NAVANA CNG LIMITED
SAIF POWERTEC LIMITED
JAMUNA BANK PLC.
HEIDELBERG MATERIALS BANGLADESH PLC
UNITED FINANCE LTD.
PUBALI BANK PLC
REPUBLIC INSURANCE CO. LTD.
CITY BANK LTD.
NATIONAL CREDIT AND COMMERCE BANK PLC
TRUST BANK PLC
MERCANTILE ISLAMI BANK PLC
DBH FINANCE PLC
EASTLAND INSURANCE CO.LTD.
ISLAMI INSURANCE BD LTD.
PHOENIX INSURANCE CO.LTD.
PURABI GENERAL INSURANCE CO. LTD.
NITOL INSURANCE COMPANY LTD.
DHAKA BANK PLC.
DELTA LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LTD.
ORION PHARMA LIMITED
A. Total Dividend Receivable for the FY 2024-2025
Dividend Receivable (More than one Year)
Dividend Receivable 2023-24
GLOBAL ISLAMI BANK PLC
UNION BANK PLC
Total Dividend Receivable for the FY 2023-24
Dividend Receivable 2022-23
ACTIVE FINE CHEMICALS LTD.
AFC AGRO BIOTECH LTD.
Total Dividend Receivable for the FY 2022-23
Dividend Receivable 2021-22
Ratanpur Steel Re Rolling Mills Ltd.
Total Dividend Receivable for the FY 2021-22
B. Total Dividend Receivable (More than one Year)
Total Dividend Receivable  (A+B)

Statement of Interest Receivable on Treasury Bond as on 30.06.2025

Sl.
No.

1
2
3
4

10Y BGTB 20/06/2034
20Y BGTB 28/07/2044
10Y BGTB 22/01/2035
20Y BGTB 28/07/2044
Total FDR Amount

21-Jun-25
28-Jan-25
22-Jan-25
28-Jan-25

   500,000,000 
   500,000,000 
   800,000,000 
   400,000,000 
2,200,000,000

6
6
6
6

0.1260 
0.1275 
0.1208 
0.1275
Interest Receivable

20-Dec-25
28-Jul-25
22-Jul-25
28-Jul-25

31,500,000 
31,875,000 
48,320,000 
25,500,000 

  1,730,769.23 
26,944,060.77 
42,446,850.83 
21,555,248.62 
92,676,929.45

Name of Bond Date of
open/ renew Amount Period

(Months)
Rate of
Intt (%)

Date of
Maturity

Coupon
Amount (TK)

Interest Receivable
as on 30.06.2025

Annexure-A
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ICB Unit Fund
Statement of Dividend Income 

For the Year ended June 30, 2025

1
2
4
7
8

10
15
16
17
19
21
22
24
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
35
36
37
38
39
41
42
46
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
56
57
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
67
68
69

3750
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10

5.25%
1540.00%
160.00%

12.0%
15.00%

5.0%
10.0%

4100.00%
37.0%
0.50%
10.0%
20.0%

63.00%
150.0%
340.0%
50.0%
40.0%
20.0%
35.0%
21.5%
19.0%
10.0%

92.00%
11.0%

10.00%
32.0%
35.0%
10.0%
1.0%

10.0%
1.0%
1.0%

110.0%
32.0%
60.0%

10.50%
10.00%

5.0%
25.0%
52.0%
5.0%
5.0%

10.0%
35.0%
21.0%
5.0%
1.0%

11.0%

           8,000 
       614,271 
    3,694,164 
         87,083 
         62,685 
         10,079 
    8,209,560 
       886,412 
       428,218 
       374,706 
       106,055 
    5,281,515 
    1,181,504 
    6,078,253 
       106,878 
       960,000 
    2,177,256 
       680,003 
       284,757 
         41,456 
  15,005,162 
    9,707,020 
    1,075,106 
         25,000 
         10,309 
    3,607,821 
    2,129,606 
  22,844,019 
       382,545 
    1,645,832 
     3,324,000 
        192,592 
  10,474,096 
    1,301,410 
    9,111,205 
  10,913,619 
       664,338 
       234,484 
           5,529 
    8,908,677 
         42,406 
    4,621,058 
    1,900,493 
  18,262,135 
       924,692 
    1,436,087 
    5,576,930 
         13,543 

       1,575,000 
     94,597,734 
     59,106,624 
          104,500 
            94,028 
              5,040 
       8,209,560 
   363,428,920 
       1,584,407 
            18,735 
          106,055 
     10,563,030 
       7,443,475 
     91,173,795 
       3,633,852 
       4,800,000 
       8,709,024 
       1,360,006 
          996,650 
            89,130 
     28,509,808 
       9,707,020 
       9,890,975 
            27,500 
            10,309 
     11,545,027 
       7,453,621 
     22,844,019 
            38,255 
       1,645,832 
          332,400 
            19,259 
   115,215,056 
       4,164,512 
     54,667,230 
     11,459,300 
          664,338 
          117,242 
            13,823 
     46,325,120 
            21,203 
       2,310,529 
       1,900,493 
     63,917,473 
       1,941,853 
          718,044 
          557,693 
            14,897 

         -   
         -   
         -   
20,900 
         -   
         -   
         -   
         -   
         -   
         -   
         -   
         -   
         -   
         -   
         -   
         -   
         -   
         -   
         -   
         -   
         -   
         -   
         -   
         -   
         -   
         -   
         -   
         -   
         -   
         -   
         -   
         -   
         -   
         -   
         -   
         -   
         -   
         -   
         -   
         -   
         -   
         -   
         -   
         -   
         -   
         -   
         -   
         -   

        1,575,000 
      94,597,734 
      59,106,624 
            83,600 
            94,028 
              5,040 

        8,209,560 
    363,428,920 
        1,584,407 
            18,735 
          106,055 

      10,563,030 
        7,443,475 
      91,173,795 
        3,633,852 
        4,800,000 
        8,709,024 
        1,360,006 
          996,650 
            89,130 

      28,509,808 
        9,707,020 
        9,890,975 
            27,500 
            10,309 

      11,545,027 
        7,453,621 
      22,844,019 
            38,255 

        1,645,832 
          332,400 
            19,259 

    115,215,056 
        4,164,512 
      54,667,230 
      11,459,300 
          664,338 
          117,242 
            13,823 

      46,325,120 
            21,203 

        2,310,529 
        1,900,493 
      63,917,473 
        1,941,853 
          718,044 
          557,693 
            14,897 

APSCL NON-CONVERTIBLE & FULLY REDEEMABLE COUPON BEARING BOND
LINDE BANGLADESH LTD.
GRAMEENPHONE LTD
PHOENIX INSURANCE CO.LTD
MEGHNA LIFE INSURANCE CO. LTD.
DESH GENERAL INSURANCE COMPANY LTD.
LANKA BANGLA FINANCE PLC
LINDE BANGLADESH LTD.
POPULAR LIFE INSURANCE CO. LTD
SUNLIFE INSURANCE CO. LTD.
CONFIDENCE CEMENT LTD
ENVOY TEXTILES LTD.
THE IBNE SINA PHARMA. LTD.
British Ameri. Tobacco BD Co.(Interim)
BATA SHOES (BD) LTD.(Interim)
MATIN SPINNING MILLS LIMITED
BANGLADESH SUBMARINE CABLE CO.
APEX SPINNING & KNITTING
APEX FOOTWEAR LIMITED.
PREMIER CEMENT MILLS LIMITED
LAFARGEHOLCIM BANGLADESH LIMITED (interim)
OLYMPIC INDUSTRIES LTD.
RENATA LIMITED
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY CON. LTD.
CVO PETROCHEMICAL REFINERY LTD
BSRM STEELS LIMITED
BSRM LIMITED
GPH ISPAT LTD.
FAR CHEMICAL INDUSTRIES LTD
DOREEN POWER GEN. & SYSTEMS LTD
MONNO FABRICS LIMITED
SHARP INDUSTRIES PLC (R. N. SPINNING)
SQUARE PHARMACEUTICALS LTD.
Square Textiles PLC
UNITED POWER GEN & DIST CO LTD
NATIONAL POLYMER LIMITED
ARGON DENIMS LIMITED
SAMARITA HOSPITAL LTD.
BANGLADESH SHIPPING CORP.(BSC)
MJL Bangladesh PLC
SAIHAM COTTON MILLS LTD.
SAIHAM TEXTILE MILLS LTD.
SHASHA DENIMS LTD
ACME LABORATORIES
Crown Cement PLC
APEX TANNERY LTD.
IFAD AUTOS LIMITED
RUNNER AUTOMOBILES LIMITED

Sl. Company Name Face
Value

Dividend
Rate No. of

Shares
Gross

Dividend (Tk.)
Tax

Deducted (0%)

ICB Unit Fund

Dividend
Receivable (Tk) 

Annexure-B
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70
71
73
74
75
76
78
80
81
82
83
85
86
87
88
89
91
92
94
95
96
98
99

100
102
103
105
106
108
109
110
114
115
117
119
120
121
122
124
126
127
128
129
130
131
132
133
134
135
136

10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10

3750
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10

1.0%
0.05
0.04

0.0025
0.23

0.035
0.2
0.1
0.4

0.05
0.15
0.1
0.2

0.02
0.12
0.2

0.01
0.0525
0.035

1.4
0.0025
0.50%
1.50%
1.0%
3.0%
4.0%
1.0%

10.0%
12.0%
10.0%
0.10%

170.0%
150.0%
10.00%
10.00%
150.0%
30.00%
170.0%
10.0%

17.50%
17.50%
19.00%
25.00%
10.0%

520.0%
10.00%
10.00%

400.00%
15.0%
10.0%

       939,012 
  15,116,212 
       135,000 
       122,000 
       854,968 
    6,900,500 
       542,521 
         37,000 
       101,154 
           1,255 
       811,154 
         50,000 
       423,352 
       757,973 
    3,687,634 
    5,460,601 

   12,515,712 
           8,000 
    1,144,436 
       933,706 
       450,000 
    4,900,000 
       788,610 
    4,393,326 
         19,500 
    4,508,111 
       360,794 
  12,688,228 
         14,000 
       490,800 
  11,241,400 
    3,317,754 
    6,481,993 
         11,000 
    4,639,435 
    6,078,253 
       196,243 
    7,389,686 
  12,935,547 
       200,000 
         81,200 
  15,005,162 
           1,100 
       561,140 
    1,607,030 
  35,815,416 
    2,994,830 
       886,412 
    5,396,003 
    5,588,102 
365,195,834 

            93,901 
       7,558,106 
            54,000 
              3,050 
       1,966,426 
       2,415,175 
       1,085,042 
            37,000 
         404,616 
                 628 
       1,216,731 
            50,000 
         846,704 
         151,595 

       4,425,161 
     10,921,202 
       1,251,571 
       1,575,000 
          400,553 
     13,071,884 
            11,250 
          245,000 
          118,292 
          439,333 
              5,850 
       1,803,244 
            36,079 
     12,688,228 
            16,800 
          490,800 
          112,414 
     56,401,818 
     97,229,895 
            11,000 
       4,639,435 
     91,173,795 
          588,729 
   125,624,662 
     12,935,547 
          350,000 
          142,100 
     28,509,808 
              2,750 
          561,140 

83,565,560 
     35,815,416 
       2,994,830 
     35,456,480 
       8,094,005 
       5,588,102 
1,706,813,099 

         -   
         -   
         -   
         -   
         -   
         -   
         -   
         -   
         -   
         -   
         -   
         -   
         -   
         -   
         -   
         -   
         -   
         -   
         -   
         -   
         -   
         -   
         -   
         -   
         -   
         -   
         -   
         -   
         -   
         -   
         -   
         -   
         -   
         -   
         -   
         -   
         -   
         -   
         -   
         -   
         -   
         -   
         -   
         -   
         -   
         -   
         -   
         -   
         -   
         -   
20,900 

            93,901 
        7,558,106 
            54,000 
              3,050 

        1,966,426 
        2,415,175 
        1,085,042 
            37,000 
          404,616 
                 628 

        1,216,731 
            50,000 
          846,704 
          151,595 

        4,425,161 
      10,921,202 
        1,251,571 
        1,575,000 
          400,553 

      13,071,884 
            11,250 
          245,000 
          118,292 
          439,333 
              5,850 

        1,803,244 
            36,079 

      12,688,228 
            16,800 
          490,800 
          112,414 

      56,401,818 
      97,229,895 
            11,000 

        4,639,435 
      91,173,795 
          588,729 

    125,624,662 
      12,935,547 
          350,000 
          142,100 

      28,509,808 
              2,750 
          561,140 

      83,565,560 
      35,815,416 
        2,994,830 
      35,456,480 
        8,094,005 
        5,588,102 
 1,706,792,199 

BBS CABLES LTD.
TITAS GAS TRANSMISSION & D.C.L
NAHEE ALUMINIUM COMP PANEL LTD.
ACME PESTICIDES LIMITED
RANGPUR FOUNDRY LTD
TOSRIFA INDUSTRIES LIMITED
ARAMIT LIMITED
AMAN FEED LIMITED
BEXIMCO PHARMACEUTICALS LTD.
DAFFODIL COMPUTERS LIMITED
SUMMIT ALLIANCE PORT LTD.
EGENERATION LIMITED
ACI FORMULATIONS LIMITED
SHINEPUKUR CERAMICS LTD.
WATA CHEMICALS LTD.
ACI LIMITED
GOLDEN HARVEST AGRO IND. LTD.
APSCL NON-CONVERTIBLE & FULLY REDEEMABLE COUPON BEARING BOND
BARAKA POWER LIMITED
PADMA OIL COMPANY.
BANGLADESH THAI ALUMINIU LTD.
BANGLADESH BUILDING SYSTEM LTD.
GOLDEN SON LTD.
SHEPHERD INDUSTRIES LIMITED
MOZAFFAR HOSSAIN SPINNING MILL
COPPERTECH INDUSTRIES LTD
SILCO PHARMACEUTICALS LIMITED
JMI HOSPITAL REQUISITE MAN. LT
SHAHJIBAZAR POWER CO. LTD.
ESQUIRE KNIT COMPOSITE LIMITED
INDO-BANGLA PHARMACEUTICALS LTD.
MEGHNA PETROLEUM LTD.
JAMUNA OIL COMPANY LTD.
PURABI GENERAL INSURANCE CO. LTD.
RAK CERAMICS(BANGLADESH) LTD.
BRITISH AMERICAN TOBACCO BD COMPANY
RELIANCE INSURANCE LIMITED
GRAMEENPHONE LTD.
SUMMIT POWER LTD.
UTTARA BANK PLC.
EASTERN BANK PLC.
LAFARGEHOLCIM BANGLADESH LIMITED
PIONEER INSURANCE COMPANY LTD.
SINGER BANGLADESH LTD.
UNILEVER CONSUMER CARE LIMITED
BANK ASIA PLC
DUTCH BANGLA BANK PLC
LINDE BANGLADESH LTD.
IDLC FINANCE PLC.
SHAHJALAL ISLAMI BANK LTD.
(A) Total dividend incom from Listed securities

Sl. Company Name Face
Value

Dividend
Rate No. of

Shares
Gross

Dividend (Tk.)
Tax

Deducted (0%)

ICB Unit Fund

Dividend
Receivable (Tk) 
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137
138
139
140
141
142
143
144
145
146
147
148
149

1
2

10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10

10
10

2.50%
3.00%
0.80%
4.00%
4.00%
6.00%
6.00%
2.50%
1.00%
4.00%
5.00%
5.00%
3.00%
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          250,000 
        3,000,000 
          547,973 

        1,021,134 
        3,803,970 
        3,614,104 
        4,689,422 
        7,110,567 
          500,000 

        2,275,402 
          200,863 

        1,533,046 
        3,000,000 
      31,546,480 
 1,738,338,680 
        3,622,500 
          225,852 

        3,848,352 
 1,734,490,328 

SEML PBSL FIXED INCOME FUND
VIPB ACCELERATED INCOME UNIT FUND.
FIRST ICB UNIT FUND
FOURTH ICB UNIT FUND
FIFTH ICB UNIT FUND
SIXTH ICB UNIT FUND
SEVENTH ICB UNIT FUND
ICB AMCL SECOND NRB UNIT FUND
ICB AMCL SHOTOBORSHO UNIT FUND
EIGHT ICB UNIT FUND
SECOND ICB UNIT FUND
THIRD ICB UNIT FUND
LANKABANGLA 1ST BALANCED UNIT FUND
(B) Total dividend incom from Non Listed securities
Total Dividend Income (A+B)
ENERGYPAC POWER GENERATION LTD
BERGER PAINTS BANGLADESH LTD.
Less: Previous year dividend receivabl adjustment FY 2023-24
Total Dividend Income for the FY 2024-2025 (A+B-C)

Sl. Company Name Face
Value

Dividend
Rate No. of

Shares
Gross

Dividend (Tk.)
Tax

Deducted (0%)

ICB Unit Fund

Dividend
Receivable (Tk) 
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Authorized Bank Branches for Unit
Repurchase and Unit Issue under CIP

AvBwmwe Awdmmg~n QvovI wb‡gœv³ e¨vsK kvLvmg~n KZ©…K 
BDwbU Bmy¨ I cybtµq Kiv nqt
1| †mvbvjx e¨vsK wcGjwm

K. †jvKvj Awdm, gwZwSj, XvKv|
L. e½eÜy GwfwbD kvLv, XvKv|
M. K¨v›Ub‡g›U kvLv, XvKv|
N. AvMÖvev` kvLv, PÆMÖvg|
O. bvivqYMÄ kvLv, bvivqYMÄ|
P. e¸ov cÖavb kvLv, e¸ov|
Q. gvBR`x †KvU© kvLv, †bvqvLvjx|
R. ivRkvnx cÖavb kvLv, ivRkvnx|
S. cvebv cÖavb kvLv, cvebv|
T. gv¸iv kvLv, gv¸iv|
U. kªxcyi kvLv, _vbvt kªxcyi, †Rjvt gv¸iv|
V. †gvnv¤§`cyi kvLv, _vbvt †gvnv¤§`cyi,  
   †Rjvt gv¸iv|
W. kv‡jLv kvLv, _vbvt kv‡jLv, †Rjvt gv¸iv|

2| AMÖYx e¨vsK wcGjwm
K. wcÖwÝcvj kvLv, XvKv|
L. e½eÜy A¨v‡fwbD kvLv, XvKv|
M. †ZRMvuI kvLv, XvKv|
N. AvMÖvev` evwYwR¨K GjvKv kvLv, PÆMÖvg|
O. jvj `xwNi cvo kvLv, PÆMÖvg|
P. m`i †ivo kvLv, ewikvj|
Q. cÖavb kvLv, ivRkvnx|
R. gqgbwmsn †gwWK¨vj K‡jR kvLv, gqgbwmsn|
S. gqgbwmsn cÖavb kvLv, gqgbwmsn|
T. weGGd kvLv, h‡kvi m`i, h‡kvi|

3| RbZv e¨vsK wcGjwm
K. Gwjd¨v›U †ivW kvLv, XvKv|
L. cÖavb kvLv, ivRkvnx|
M. wm‡jU kvLv, wm‡jU|
N. iscyi kvLv, iscyi|
O. cÖavb kvLv, gqgbwmsn|
P. cÖavb kvLv, cvebv|
Q. Gg‡K †ivo kvLv, h‡kvi|
R. cÖavb kvLv, gv¸iv|
S. Kvgvicvov kvLv, †Rjvt gv¸iv|
T. we‡bv`cyi kvLv, †Rjvt gv¸iv|
U. †gvnv¤§`cyi kvLv, †Rjvt gv¸iv|
V. Avocvov kvLv, †Rjvt gv¸iv|

Other than ICB offices Units are issued and 
repurchased by the following Bank branches:

1. Sonali Bank PLC
a. Local Office, Motijheel, Dhaka.

b. Bangabandhu Avenue Branch, Dhaka.

c.  Cantonment Branch, Dhaka.

d. Agrabad Branch, Chattogram.

e. Narayanganj Branch, Narayanganj.

f. Bogura Main Branch, Bogura.

g. Maijdee Court Branch, Noakhali.

h. Rajshahi Main Branch, Rajshahi.

i. Pabna Main Branch, Pabna.

j. Magura Branch, Magura.

k. Sreepur Branch, P.S.-Sreepur, Dist. Magura.

l. Mohammadpur Branch, 

 P.S: Mohammadpur, Dist. Magura.

m. Shalikha Branch, P.S: Shalikha, Dist. Magura.

2. Agrani Bank PLC
a. Principal Branch, Dhaka.

b. Bangabandhu Avenue Branch, Dhaka.

c. Tejgaon Branch, Dhaka.

d. Agrabad Commercial Area Branch, Chattogram.

e. Lal Dighir Par Branch, Chattogram.

f. Main Road Branch, Barishal.

g. Main Branch, Rajshahi.

h. Mymensing Medical College Branch, Mymensingh.

i. Mymensing Main Branch, Mymensingh.

j. BAF Branch, Jessore.

3. Janata Bank PLC
a. Elephant Road Branch, Dhaka.

b. Main Branch, Rajshahi.

c. Sylhet Branch, Sylhet.

d. Rangpur Branch, Rangpur.

e. Main Branch, Mymensingh.

f. Main Branch, Pabna.

g. MK Road Branch, Jashore.

h. Main Branch, Magura.

i. Kamarpara Branch, Dist. Magura.

j. Binodpur Branch, Dist. Magura.

k. Mohammadpur Branch, Dist. Magura.

l. Arpara Branch, Dist. Magura.

BDwbU cybtµq Ges CIP w¯‹‡gi gva¨‡g BDwbU
Bmy¨i Rb¨ Aby‡gvw`Z e¨vs‡Ki kvLvmg~n 
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4| iƒcvjx e¨vsK wcGjwm
K. †jvKvj Awdm, XvKv|
L. cÖavb kvLv, ivRkvnx|
M. K¨v›Ub‡g›U kvLv, Kzwgjøv

5| DËiv e¨vsK wcGjwm
K. †jvKvj Awdm, XvKv|
L. LvZybMÄ kvLv, PÆMÖvg|
M. cÖavb kvLv, iscyi|

6| AvBGdAvBwm e¨vsK wcGjwm
K. wcÖwÝcvj eªvÂ, XvKv|
L. avbgwÛ kvLv, XvKv|
M. †gŠjfxevRvi kvLv, XvKv|
N. LvZybMÄ kvLv, PÆMÖvg|
O. AvMÖvev` kvLv, PÆMÖvg|

7| BDbvB‡UW Kgvwk©qvj e¨vsK wcGjwm
 wcÖwÝcvj eªvÂ, XvKv|

8| w` wmwU e¨vsK wcGjwm
 ¸jkvb kvLv, XvKv|

9| B÷vb© e¨vsK wcGjwm
K. cÖavb kvLv, XvKv|
L. Lyjbv kvLv, Lyjbv|

10| XvKv e¨vsK wcGjwm
¯’vbxq Kvh©vjq, 115-120, gwZwSj evwYwR¨K GjvKv, XvKv|

11| cÖvBg e¨vsK wcGjwm
gwZwSj kvLv, Av`gRx †KvU©, XvKv-1000|

12| evsjv‡`k K…wl e¨vsK 
¯’vbxq Kvh©vjq, K…wl e¨vsK feb,
83-84, gwZwSj evwYwR¨K GjvKv, XvKv|

4. Rupali Bank PLC
a. Local Office, Dhaka.

b. Main Branch, Rajshahi.

c. Cantonment Branch, Cumilla.

5. Uttara Bank PLC
a. Local Office, Dhaka.

b. Khatungonj Branch, Chattogram.

c. Main Branch, Rangpur.

6. IFIC Bank PLC
a. Principal Branch, Dhaka.

b. Dhanmondi Branch, Dhaka.

c. Moulavibazar Branch, Dhaka.

d. Khatungonj Branch, Chattogram.

e. Agrabad Branch, Chattogram.

7. United Commercial Bank PLC
Principal Branch, Dhaka.

8. The City Bank PLC
Gulshan Branch, Dhaka.

9. Eastern Bank PLC
a. Principal Branch, Dhaka.

b. Khulna Branch, Khulna.

10. Dhaka Bank PLC
Local Office, 115-120, Motijheel C/A, Dhaka.

11. Prime Bank PLC
Motijheel Branch, Adamjee Court, Dhaka-1000.

12. Bangladesh Krishi Bank
Local Office, Krishi Bank Bhaban,

83-84, Motijheel C/A, Dhaka.
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kvLv Kvh©vjqmg~n:
PÆMÖvg kvLv
AvBqye †UªW †m›Uvi (†j‡fj-10)
1269/we, †kL gywRe †ivW,
AvMÖvev` evwYwR¨K GjvKv, PÆMÖvg
†dvb  : 02333327064, 02333314581
B-†gBj : agm_ctg@icb.gov.bd, dgm_ctg@icb.gov.bd 

ivRkvnx  kvLv
Avkxe©v` UvIqvi (4_© Zjv)
evox bs: 32, ivYxevRvi †gvo, MYKcvov,
†Nvovgviv, †evqvwjqv, ivRkvnx-6100|
†dvb : 02588855402, 02588854661
B-†gBj : agm_raj@icb.gov.bd, dgm_raj@icb.gov.bd

Lyjbv kvLv
wewWweGj feb (4_© Zjv)
25-26, †KwWG evwYwR¨K GjvKv, Lyjbv-9100
†dvb : 02477-725734, 02477-721689, 02477-722984
B-†gBj : agm_khulna@icb.gov.bd, dgm_khulna@icb.gov.bd

ewikvj kvLv
ewikvj cøvRv (3q Zjv)
87-88, †ngv‡qZ DwÏb †ivW, ewikvj
†dvb : 02478864610, 02478863564
B-†gBj : agm_barisal@icb.gov.bd, dgm_barisal@icb.gov.bd

wm‡jU kvLv
Avb›` UvIqvi GÛ kwcs Kg‡cø· (3q Zjv)
†avcvw`Nxi DËi cvo, †Rj †ivW, wm‡jU
†dvb : 02997703617-8
B-†gBj : agm_sylhet@icb.gov.bd, dgm_sylhet@icb.gov.bd

e¸ov kvLv
Avdmvi Avjx Kg‡cø· (5g Zjv)
ivRvevRvi †ivW, eo‡Mvjv, e¸ov
†dvb : 02589904219-20
B-†gBj : dgm_bogra@icb.gov.bd

¯’vbxq Kvh©vjq
Kvmwdqv cvRv (2q Zjv)
35/wm, bqvcëb, wfAvBwc †ivW, XvKv-1000
†dvb : 02222223288, 02222221973
B-†gBj : dgm_local@icb.gov.bd

Branch Offices:
Chattogram Branch
Ayub Trade Center (Level-10)
1269/B, Sheikh Mujib Road,
Agrabad Commercial Area, Chattogram
Phone  : 02333327064, 02333314581
E-mail  : agm_ctg@icb.gov.bd, dgm_ctg@icb.gov.bd 

Rajshahi Branch
Ashirbad Tower (3rd floor)
House No-32, Ranibazar Mor, Ganakpara,
Ghoramara, Boalia, Rajshahi-6100.
Phone  : 02588855402, 02588854661 
E-mail  : agm_raj@icb.gov.bd, dgm_raj@icb.gov.bd

Khulna Branch
BDBL Bhaban (3rd floor)
25-26, KDA Commercial Area, Khulna-9100
Phone : 02477-725734, 02477-721689, 02477-722984
E-mail : agm_khulna@icb.gov.bd, dgm_khulna@icb.gov.bd

Barishal Branch
Barishal Plaza (2nd floor)
87-88, Hemayet Uddin Road, Barishal
Phone : 02478864610, 02478863564
E-mail : agm_barisal@icb.gov.bd, dgm_barisal@icb.gov.bd

Sylhet Branch
Ananda Tower & Shopping Complex (2nd floor)
Dhupadighir Uttarpar, Jail Road, Sylhet
Phone  : 02997703617-8
E-mail  : agm_sylhet@icb.gov.bd, dgm_sylhet@icb.gov.bd

Bogura Branch
Afsar Ali Complex (4th floor)
Rajabazar Road, Borogola, Bogura
Phone  : 02589904219-20
E-mail  : dgm_bogra@icb.gov.bd

Local Office
Kashpia Plaza (1st floor)
35/C, Nayapaltan, VIP Road, Dhaka-1000
Phone : 02222223288, 02222221973
e-mail : dgm_local@icb.gov.bd

AvBwmwe A¨v‡mU g¨v‡bR‡g›U wcGjwm
wMÖb wmwU GR (5g Zjv)
89, KvKivBj, XvKv-1000
†dvb : +88-02-8300412 (A‡Uv nvw›Us)
d¨v· :+88-02-8300416
B-†gBj : info@icbamcl.com.bd
I‡qemvBU : www.icbamcl.com.bd

AvBwmwe K¨vwcUvj g¨v‡bR‡g›U wjwg‡UW
wMÖb wmwU GR (6ô I 7g Zjv)
89, KvKivBj, XvKv-1000
†dvb : +88-02-8300555 (A‡Uv nvw›Us)
d¨v· : +88-02-8300396
B-†gBj : ceo@icml.com.bd
I‡qemvBU : www.icml.gov.bd, www.icml.com.bd

AvBwmwe wmwKDwiwUR †UªwWs †Kv¤úvwb wjwg‡UW
wMÖb wmwU GR (8g Zjv)
89, KvKivBj, XvKv-1000
†dvb : +88-02-8300461, 8300462
B-†gBj : istclbd@gmail.com 
I‡qemvBU : www.istcl.com.bd

ICB Asset Management PLC
Green City Edge (4th floor)
89, Kakrail, Dhaka-1000
Phone : +88-02-8300416 (Hunting)
Fax : +88-02-8300416
e-mail : info@icbamcl.com.bd
Website : www.icbamcl.com.bd 

ICB Capital Management Limited
Green City Edge (5th & 6th floor)
89, Kakrail, Dhaka-1000
Phone : +88-02-8300555, 8300425
Fax : +88-02-8300396
e-mail : ceo@icml.com.bd
Website : www.icml.gov.bd, www.icml.com.bd

ICB Securities Trading Company Limited
Green City Edge (7th floor)
89, Kakrail, Dhaka-1000
Phone : +88-02-8300461, 8300462
e-mail : istclbd@gmail.com
Website : www.istcl.com.bd

AvBwmwei Awdmmg~n Offices of ICB

mvewmwWqvwi †Kv¤úvwbmg~‡ni Awdmmg~n: Offices of Subsidiaries:
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Notes:
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